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( )

( ) )
1,855,725,633.20 85.87
228,203,935.27 10.56
59,840,119.55 2.77
1,495.17 0.00
2,143,771,183.19 99.20
« ) 17,313,945.28 0.80
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HSBC GH
( )
) ( )
) ()
1 | 25 Shaw Oculus International 997 1,565.86| 1,561,165.65|  190,869.77[190,297,161.99 8.81
Marshall Wace Funds PLC - MW
2 Eureka Fund CI A2 USD 299,960 204.02| 61,197,032.05 542.28(162,661,131.22| 7.53
3 | Elliott International Ltd Cl B 61,231 1,211.74| 74,195,442.11 2,278.541139,516,493.42| 6.46
4 | Citadel Kensington Global 58,206 417.34| 24,291,453.47 2,085.61|121,395,265.14| 5.62
Strategies Fund Ltd
Point72 Capital International
5 Ltd Class A-r Series 18-02 545,848 139.23| 75,999,999.83 188.84103,080,406.67 | 4.77
BlackRock Strategic Equity
6 | Hedge Fund Limited CI 1 178,221 324.39| 57,812,123.35 571.16(101,792,314.34| 4.71
Restricted USD
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund
7 | Ltd Class A2 Series 3 17,719 3,048.42] 54,016,168.00 5,217.15] 92,444,746.57| 4.28
Benchmark
GoldenTree Select Offshore
8 | Fund Ltd Class A-NR-R2- Series 34,258 1,565.94| 53,646,464.87 2,607.57] 89,330,753.93| 4.13
1
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy
Fund Ltd Class A Shares
9 Restricted USD 202107 Initial 63,676 1,039.37] 66,183,028.69 1,302.22| 82,920,058.65| 3.84
Series
Alphadyne International Fund
10 Ltd Class 5ADRV Series 1 45,419 1,211.03] 55,003,499.99 1,625.20| 73,814,447.01| 3.42
One William Street Capital
11 | Offshore Fund Ltd Class DD 58,663 858.62| 50,369,885.94 1,253.77] 73,550,483.91| 3.40
Initial Series
Sculptor Overseas Fund Il Ltd
12 Class B Prime Series 74 39,615 1,033.07| 40,925,449.59 1,804.80| 71,497,743.40| 3.31
FGP Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd
13| Class LP 100-250 E 01-24 64,154 997.60| 64,000,000.00 1,029.42| 66,040,817.78| 3.06
1000162292
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd Class
14 | B Tranche G-6 6R Series 2017- 332,262 116.94| 38,855,364.55 197.48| 65,613,953.19| 3.04
05-01
15 | Woodline Offshore Fund Ltd 39,621 1,000.00| 39,621,000.00 1,622.25| 64,275,314.53| 2.97
Class B (0)
AKO UCITS Fund ICAV - AKO
16 Global UCITS Fund CI A2 287,804 190.18| 54,733,417.27 220.95| 63,590,383.83| 2.94
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class
17 X-C-2 Series 03-22 53,868 916.44| 49,366,474.15 1,160.83| 62,531,427.68| 2.89
1g | Pinpoint China Fund CI A USD 35,046 790.28| 27,695,802.10 1,767.31| 61,936,536.15| 2.87
Restricted Shares Ser 2
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)

)

(

)

19

Starboard Value and
Opportunity Fund Ltd Class A
Series 1

13,336

4,091.

54,560,263.

66

4,596.

01

61,290,187.

06

.84

20

Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd
Series B

1,813

30,335.

37

54,999,994.

08

33,004.

95

59,840,119.

55

.77

21

JAIN GLOBAL OFFSHORE FUND LTD
Tranche A WP (i) RESTRICTED
Series 116265-1

43,800

1,000.

00

43,800,000.

00

987.

15

43,237,335.

.00

22

AHL (Cayman) SPC CI Al
Evolution USD Shares

15,992,496

.65

42,447,283.

63

.68

42,883,878.

.98

23

Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class K
usD

281,010

98.

27,788,690.

04

152.

30

42,797,753.

.98

24

Systematica TrendSpectrum Fund
Limited Class B USD Restricted
Shares

385,000

100.

38,500,000.

00

91.

38

35,179,633.

.63

25

BlackBarn Capital Offshore
Fund Ltd Class Founder Shares
Series June 2024

31,000

1,000.

00

31,000,000.

00

1,049.

74

32,541,800.

50

.51

26

Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited
Class F USD Series 4 23

265,793

97.

26,000,000.

00

100.

49

26,709,520.

.24

27

LMR Multi-Strategy Fund
Limited Class D USD Restricted
Ser 1

103,016

236.

24,374,999.

95

258.

15

26,593,145.

.23

28

GoldenTree Select Offshore
Fund Ltd Class A-NR-R- Series
1

16,500

1,000.

00

16,500,000.

00

1,233.

24

20,348,538.

.94

29

Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited
Class F USD Series 1 23

148,275

56.

37

8,357,832.

96.

93

14,372,281.

.67

30

Two Sigma Eclipse Cayman Fund
Ltd Class A2 Series Benchmark

1,475

5,891.

91

8,691,305.

51

7,603.

65

11,216,336.

49

.52
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HSBC GH

( )
27 ) 443,606 64,234 340.64 49,325
28 ) 424,193 61,423 336.34 48,702
29 ) 409,219 59,255 353.08 51,126
30 ) 322,472 46,694 371.80 53,837
31 ) 290,961 42,131 379.75 54,988
) 271,093 39,254 389.36 56,379
) 260,612 37,737 450.92 65,293
266,516 38,592 455.30 65,927
) 251,379 36,400 458.38 66,373
244,185 35,358 504.97 73,120
247,858 35,890 474.11 68,651
10 239,199 34,636 474.13 68,654
11 235,498 34,100 479.47 69,427
12 235,845 34,150 483.98 70,080
236,026 34,177 488.25 70,699
239,708 34,710 496.31 71,866
243,755 35,296 503.85 72,957
244,185 35,358 504.97 73,120
245,248 35,512 507.17 73,438
247,158 35,788 511.52 74,068
245,338 35,525 510.40 73,906
243,093 35,200 512.05 74,145
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HSBC GH
( )
( ( )
317.19 340.64 7.39
340.64 336.34 -1.26
336.34 353.08 4.98
353.08 371.80 5.30
371.80 379.75 2.14
379.75 389.36 2.53
389.36 450.92 15.81
450.92 455.30 0.97
455.30 458.38 0.68
458.38 504.97 10.16
) () 100x( )
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HSBC GH
(
273,123.43 355,283.99 1,151,998.45
6,691.29 26,932.84 49,141.01
330,770.74 221,549.98 1,261,219.21
41,741.31 86.73 90,795.59
64,672.89 269,499.27 1,056,392.83
© 8,066.55 82,729.04
97,906.68 359,772.71 794,526.80
921.40 3,304.43 80,346.01
29,518.03 129,295.43 694,749.40
7,693.34 1,902.05 86,137.30
44,656.88 117,960.62 621,445.66
2,738.28 5,390.54 83,485.04
38,389.27 79,174.11 580,660.82
2,071.85 2,898.76 82,658.13
87,338.54 80,963.95 587,035.41
799.74 28,289.39 55,168.48
40,948.42 79,581.91 548,401.92
0 5,473.40 49,695.08
29,651.30 94,490.03 483,563.19
0 0 49,695.08
)
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1988 2003 EU 95/46/EC EU
2002/58/EC EU EU 2016/679
EU

http://www.global .assetmanagement.hshc.com/privacy-notices
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38 59 328

23 103

30 UFJ
144.80
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HSBC GH
2024 30
2024 30 2023 30
2,123,998 307,555 2,141,489 310,088
26,774 3,877 62,043 8,984
27,259 3,947 15,332 2,220
54,033 7,824 77,375 11,204
2,178,031 315,379 2,218,864 321,292
(35,496) (5,140) (47,624) (6,896)
(35,496) (5,140) (47,624) (6.896)
2,142,535 310,239 2,171,240 314,39
HSBC
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HSBC GH
2024 30
2024 30 2023 30
227,590 32,955 67,026 9,705
249 36 362 52
12 (1,432) 207) (421) (61)
(17,946) (2,599) (16,621) (2,407)
(19,378) (2,806) (17,042) (2,468)
208,461 30,185 50,346 7,290
2024 30
2024 30 2023 30
2,171,240 314,396 2,168,429 313,989
144,696 20,952 304,815 44,137
(381,862) (55,294) (352, 350) (51,020)
(237,166) (34,342) (47,535) (6,883)
208,461 30,185 50,346 7,290
2,142,535 310,239 2,171,240 314,39
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FRS 102
2024 30 2023 30
84,745 104,065
(25,817) (5,691)
189,655 (44,141)
86,240 161,632
(103,663) (154,562)
(3,570) 5,723
227,590 67,026
13
2024 30 2023 30
249 362
249 362
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2024 30 2023 30

(15,629) (16,237)

(1,771) 30

(17,400) (16,207)

(114) <))

(432) 317)

(546) (414)

(17,946) (16,621)
*
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
0.15% 10.00%
0.75% -
1.00% -
1.00% 10.00%
0.75% 10.00%
0.50% 10.00%
0.50% -

HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -

HSBC GH -
HSBC GH —AP

HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
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2024 30 2023 30
15,629,345 1,348,080 16,237,337 _
1,771,034 1,767,623 (29,631) 17,664
2024 30 2023 30
- 32,500
7,902 5,932
* 18,581 20,526
13 287 2,916
4 169
26,774 62,043
* 2024 30 2024 18,581,290 2023
30 2023 20,526,135
2024 30 2023 30
27,259 15,332
HSBC HSBC
HBCE HSBC
HSBC
2024 30 A3 2023 30 A3
12 14 HSBC
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2024 30 2023 30
* (12,500) (26,733)
13 (1,151) (210)
o (18,581) (20,526)
(1,348) -
(1,768) (18)
(148) (137)
(35,496) (47,624)
* 2024 30 2024 20
12,499,633 2023 30 2023 19 26,732,731
** 2024 30 2024 18,581,290 2023
30 2023 20,526,135
10
HSBC 1989
1,600 2023 30 1,200
11

10

65
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2023 30 2024 30

548,401.92 29,651.30 (94,490.03) 483,563.19
42,618.76 - (10,000.00) 32,618.76
582,582.31 104,632.08 (70,635.05) 616,579.34
636,617.86 23,403.84 (111,944.10) 548,077.60
90,458.48 21,453.52 (13,919.91) 97,992.09
179,351.55 7,115.50 (40,912.11) 145,554.94
17,080.78 12,813.03 (6,877.63) 23,016.18
64,242.03 797.33 (20,851.24) 44,188.12
65,805.50 2,587.83 (19,543.98) 48,849.35
3,610.07 - (1,420.20) 2,189.87
47,753.47 - (13,743.95) 34,009.52
905,173.87 79,361.56 (66,292.29) 918,243.14
14,703.17 - (1,803.26) 12,899.91
4,620.63 3,705.23 (729.00) 7,596.86
114,039.38 4,161.99 (6,373.24) 111,828.13
1,085,774.76 80,624.44 (287,408.34) 878,990.86
312,354.86 - (2,049.13) 310,305.73
114,803.48 - (6,430.00) 108,373.48
900,197.53 209,526.83 (236,477.50) 873,246.86
1,090,449.05 1,666.67 (390,008.05) 702,107.67
288,899.38 46,828.81 (61,825.14) 273,903.05
1,404,909.12 105,199.11 (407,449.31) 1,102,658.92
2,692,752.89 - (5,889.63) 2,686,863.26
114,488.47 15,660.93 (31,518.25) 98,631.15
15,531.96 2,463.95 (489.16) 17,506.75
11,337,221.28 751,653.95 (1,909,080.50) 10,179,794.73
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2022 30 2023 30

587,035.41 40,948.42 (79,581.91) 548,401.92
66,319.44 - (23,700.68) 42,618.76
612,294.95 59,633.81 (89,346.45) 582,582.31
622,770.83 63,322.22 (49,475.19) 636,617.86
76,460.72 18,261.17 (4,263.41) 90,458.48
165,877.65 34,446.02 (20,972.12) 179,351.55
16,430.38 2,198.92 (1,548.52) 17,080.78
67,551.05 3,129.84 (6,438.86) 64,242.03
47,729.38 22,974.05 (4,897.93) 65,805.50
6,930.26 - (3,320.19) 3,610.07
54,201.57 - (6,448.10) 47,753.47
804,021.55 171,176.48 (70,024.16) 905,173.87
16,879.22 - (2,176.05) 14,703.17
4,620.63 - - 4,620.63
123,139.50 4,224.87 (13,324.99) 114,039.38
1,227,579.67 161,510.20 (303,315.11) 1,085,774.76
650,542.96 31,946.11 (370,134.21) 312,354.86
146,580.48 - (31,777.00) 114,803.48
981,149.29 107,666.82 (188,618.58) 900,197.53
926,794.44 332,706.81 (169,052.20) 1,090,449.05
289,348.86 11,778.44 (12,227.92) 288,899.38
1,199,480.93 687,957.18 (482,528.99) 1,404,909.12
2,692,752.89 - - 2,692,752.89
73,772.71 67,324.16 (26,608.40) 114,488.47
10,000.00 5,531.96 - 15,531.96
11,470,264.77 1,826,737.48 (1,959,780.97) 11,337,221.28
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AN A A A

AP ( )

ok

**

2024 30 2023 30 30
244,185 251,379 267,278
4,667 5,491 8,424
117,967 100,212 103,579
184,163 191,205 182,848
25,193 21,848 17,658
50,755 56,384 51,258
3,249 2,315 2,060
8,898 12,347 12,618
8,088 10,297 7,185
607 980 1,970
9,764 12,553 14,240
205,910 183,971 161,679
2,217 2,458 2,652
1,198 703 655
33,451 30,640 32,536
200,244 222,875 248,424
54,832 52,276 105,034
18,954 19,425 23,150
153,804 142,229 152,071
131,869 185,285 155,424
37,865 38,474 35,782
156,950 188,535 154,525
478,249 429,425 421,257
8,061 8,765 5,398
1,395 1,168 724
2,142,535 2,171,240 2,168,429
2022 31
2022 29
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HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
HSBC

HBCE IE

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
HSBC

HSBC

10

HSBC

1,432,029

2023

150

30 421,187
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2024 30

163,596,158 204,736,992 2024 31 HBCE IE 144,956
104,723,045 131,058,586 2024 31 HBCE IE 92,791
41,314,305 51,703,944 2024 31 HBCE IE 36,607
7,780,350 9,736,936 2024 31 HBCE IE 6,894
5,454,180 5,966,088 2024 31 HBCE IE 2,145
6,993,961 7,486,161 2024 31 HBCE IE 1,682
2,424,269 2,593,859 2024 21 HBCE IE 532
4,400,129 607,207 2024 31 HBCE IE 388
1,173,757 1,255,867 2024 21 HBCE IE 258
257,368 281,209 2024 21 HBCE IE 92
953,382 1,193,838 2024 21 HBCE IE 78
350,000 438,276 2024 31 HBCE IE 51
250,000 313,055 2024 31 HBCE IE 37
142,745 152,731 2024 21 HBCE IE 31
30,000 32,816 2024 31 HBCE IE 12
147,037 107,923 2024 21 HBCE IE 6
12,150 13,290 2024 31 HBCE IE 5
30,744 38,499 2024 31 HBCE IE 4
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25,000 18,357 2024 31 HBCE IE 2
27,748 20,375 2024 31 HBCE IE 2
141,923,673 152,446,319 2024 31 HBCE IE (500, 641)
51,195,775 54,991,583 2024 31 HBCE IE (180,596)
29,281,381 32,209,587 2024 31 HBCE IE (168,456)
17,396,082 19,135,730 2024 31 HBCE IE (100, 080)
24,679,757 26,509,589 2024 31 HBCE IE (87,060)
8,313,179 8,929,543 2024 31 HBCE IE (29,325)
7,693,267 8,263,668 2024 31 HBCE IE (27,138)
3,225,512 3,548,070 2024 31 HBCE IE (18,557)
11,097,609 8,166,936 2024 31 HBCE IE (17,094)
2,037,284 2,241,017 2024 31 HBCE IE (11,720)
1,069,646 1,176,613 2024 31 HBCE IE (6,155)
1,876,703 1,381,101 2024 31 HBCE IE (2,891)
2,594,877 2,424,269 2024 31 HBCE IE (584)
1,256,360 1,173,757 2024 31 HBCE IE (283)
1,193,842 953,382 2024 31 HBCE IE (140)
281,523 257,368 2024 31 HBCE IE (102)
152,791 142,745 2024 31 HBCE IE (34)
286,573

(1,150,856)

(864, 283)
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2023 30

146,173,336 182,635,252 2023 31 HBCE IE 1,225,683
145,637,123 181,965,284 2023 31 HBCE IE 1,221,187
44,641,835 55,777,428 2023 31 HBCE IE 374,328
10,001,582 12,496,407 2023 31 HBCE IE 83,865
11,082,523 8,311,601 2023 31 HBCE IE 5,191
6,809,471 984,210 2023 31 HBCE IE 1,848
4,400,000 4,865,212 2023 31 HBCE IE 1,833
1,485,897 1,114,384 2023 31 HBCE IE 696
2,030,000 2,552,956 2023 31 HBCE IE 435
2,000,000 2,515,228 2023 31 HBCE IE 428
1,237,568 1,555,995 2023 19 HBCE IE 237
500,000 552,865 2023 31 HBCE IE 208
700,000 880,111 2023 19 HBCE IE 134
242,000 267,587 2023 31 HBCE IE 101
247,658 273,660 2023 19 HBCE IE 93
828,269 621,501 2023 31 HBCE IE 66
100,980 113,676 2023 19 HBCE IE 60
232,340 292,194 2023 31 HBCE IE 50
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205,708 154,285 2023 19 HBCE IE 19
34,438 38,054 2023 19 HBCE IE 13
16,000 18,035 2023 31 HBCE IE 12
74,375 55,808 2023 31 HBCE IE 6
16,655 20,940 2023 19 HBCE IE 3

170,757,250 188,973,633 2023 31 HBCE IE (91,064)
34,406,450 38,852,321 2023 31 HBCE IE (44,953)
43,015,058 47,603,904 2023 31 HBCE IE (22,940)
17,335,020 19,574,986 2023 31 HBCE IE (22,649)
19,305,925 21,365,481 2023 31 HBCE IE (10,296)
11,454,906 12,676,915 2023 31 HBCE IE (6,109)

9,339,386 10,335,712 2023 31 HBCE IE (4,981)
2,195,077 2,478,716 2023 31 HBCE IE (2,868)
2,064,514 2,331,282 2023 31 HBCE IE (2,697)

627,495 708,577 2023 31 HBCE IE (820)
1,556,382 1,237,568 2023 31 HBCE IE (265)

880,330 700,000 2023 31 HBCE IE (149)

273,843 247,658 2023 31 HBCE IE (103)

113,823 100,980 2023 31 HBCE IE 74)
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154,355 205,708 2023 31 HBCE IE (16)
38,079 34,438 2023 31 HBCE IE (19)
20,945 16,655 2023 31 HBCE IE )

2,916,496
(210,002)
2,706,494
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VaR



a)

b)

c)

30

VaR 99%

4,499,529

15,331,878

13

VaR

2023 30
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99
2024 30 2023 30
(3.63)% (3.69)%
2024 30
4,847,647
2023 30
27,258,830 2023
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2024 23
150 10
2024 23 100
10
10
90
2024 30 2023 30

Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class C
Unrestricted USD Liquidations Series - 1
Cerberus International SPV Ltd - Class A 1 1
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni 1 1
QVT SLV Offshore Ltd - 1
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class 2/20 Al 24 28 26
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Special Investment
Holding _* _x
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 2 2
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Ltd - SP GSY 3 3

35 35

500
11
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FRS 102

FRS 102
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HSBC
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2023
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2024 30

- 2,123,993 5 2,123,998
- 287 - 287
- 2,124,280 5 2,124,285
- (1,151) - (1,151)
- (1,151) - (1,151)
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2023 30
- 2,141,483 6 2,141,489
- 2,916 - 2,916
- 2,144,399 6 2,144,405
- (210) - (210)
- (210) - (210)
(b)
2024 30 2023 30
©
2024 30 2023 30
6 6
(€) -
2 -
5 6
(@
(e
10
469 2023 30 588
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12
2024 30 2023 30
27,259 11,927 15,332
27,259 11,927 15,332
14
150 10
12
10
2024 30 2023 30
0.7986 0.7956
0.9352 0.9058
7.2530 6.9233
1.3638 1.3341
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2023

10

30

2024
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GH
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504.

143.

191.

336.

240.

278.

129.

188.

154.

2,009.

229.

179.

157.

144.

299.

227.

165.

160.

133.

176.

150.

126.

178.

111.

108.

97

09

33

02

45

48

49

32

84

31

28

09

93

75

13

81

26

52

12

13

00

82

00

45

71

460.
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18,581,290
12,499,633 2023 30 26,732,731
2024 30 2023 30
2,136,454 2,177,447
18,581 20,526
(12,500) (26,733)
2,142,535 2,171,240
18,581,290 2023
20,526,135
2024 20
19 26,732,731
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HSBC GH
2024 30
(2023 30 :98.63%)
AHL (Cayman) SPC Evolution USD Class Al 16,200,738 47,250 2.21 %
AKO Global UCITS Fund Class A2 340,199 72,973 3.41 %
Alphadyne International Fund Ltd Class 5 A USD
) 45,419 73,659 3.44 %
Series 1
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X-C-2 Series 03-
53,868 61,404 2.87 %
2022
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund - Sub USD
1,407 820 0.04 %
Jul 21
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund Limited
; 185,973 104,940 4.90 %
Class | Restricted USD
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class | Restricted 62,254 10,014 0.47 %
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class K Non-Restricted -
15,630 1,799 0.08 %
GSY
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class K US 281,010 42,073 1.96 %
Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited Class F USD 265,793 26,248 1.23 %
Brevan Howard PT Fund Ltd Class F USD 286,297 27,270 1.27 %
Cerberus International SPV Ltd - Class A - 1 0.00 %
Citadel Kensington Global Strategies Fund Ltd 58,206 119,196 5.56 %
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd - Class B Tranche G-6
) 441,026 80,645 3.76 %
6R Series 2017-05-01
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd CI Lig Acct 1 Tranche
) 3,538 388 0.02 %
22.5 Series 2023-05
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni GSY
) 160 1 0.00 %
Holding
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund L.P. 997 180,283 8.41 %
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy Fund Ltd Class A
) 74,493 96,340 4.50 %
Shares Restricted USD 0721
Elliot International Ltd - Class B 62,965 138,666 6.47 %
Elliot International Ltd - Class B 3,528 7,770 0.36 %
FGP Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd Class LP 64,154 65,379 3.05 %
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Ltd Class A-NR-R
) 16,500 19,620 0.92 %
Series 1
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Ltd Class A-NR-
} 34,258 86,013 4.01 %
R2 Series 1
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 1
o 175 -* 0.00 %
Iliquid
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 2
o 5 -* 0.00 %
Iliquid
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L -
; 1 -* 0.00 %
Sies 2
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L -
Sies 3 - -* 0.00 %
ies
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LMR Multi-Strategy Fund Limited Class D USD
Restricted Ser 1

MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD

MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class USD 0721

One William Street Capital Offshore Fund Ltd
Class DD Initial Series

Pinpoint China Fund Class A - 1(A)

Point72 Capital International Ltd Class A-r
Series 18-02

Polymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ
February 2022
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34,358 1.60 %
157,798 7.37 %

1,487 0.07 %
71,595 3.34 %
69,075 3.22 %
98,954 4.62 %
17,567 0.82 %
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(2023 30 98.63%) ( )
Redwood Offshore Fund, Ltd. - A 120 28 0.00 %
Redwood Offshore Fund, Ltd. - Argentina
S ) 1 -* 0.00 %
Litigation Series
Sculptor Overseas Fund Il Ltd Class B Prime
. 39,615 69,209 3.23 %
Series 74
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Reserve
1,006 2 0.00 %
Account
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Special
. 5 - * 0.00 %
Investment Holding
Starboard Value and Opportunity Fund Ltd Class A
i 13,336 57,737 2.70 %
Series 1
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Ltd Side
21 3 0.00 %
Pocket
Systematica TrendSpectrum Fund Ltd Class B USD
) 385,000 39,628 1.85 %
Restricted Shares
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd Series B 1,813 60,498 2.82 %
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd Class 1,000 4,715 0.22 %
Two Sigma Eclipse Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2 1,475 10,910 0.51 %
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2 17,719 89,928 4.20 %
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD 01 Jan 2021-GSY 61 97 0.00 %
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Class B (E) - NI 649 1,128 0.05 %
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Class B (0) - NNI 2,287 3,664 0.17 %
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Class B (0) NNI 39,621 63,496 2.96 %
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Sub Class 21 2020 6,710 9,369 0.44 %
2023 30 98.63% 2,123,998 99.13 %
2023 30 1.37% 18,537 0.87 %
2,142,535 100.00 %

500
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2024 30 2023 30 2022 30
HSBC GH - 504.97 458.38 455.30
HSBC GH - 143.09 128.84 127.02
HSBC GH - 191.33 172.01 169.16
HSBC GH - ( ) 336.02 300.34 293.60
HSBC GH - ( ) 240.45 218.77 218.91
HSBC GH - ( 278.48 250.12 246.13
)
HSBC GH - ( 129.46 120.62 121.72
)
HSBC GH - 188.32 174.09 177.07
HSBC GH - 154..84 141.74 142.70
HSBC GH - 2,009.27 1,880.15 1,887.52
HSBC GH - 229.28 209.14 209.26
HSBC GH - 179.09 161.70 160.16
HSBC GH - 157.63 148.82 152.51
HSBC GH - 14468 135.47 137.52
HSBC GH Fund — AP ( ) 299.13 268.68 264.22
HSBC GH - 227.81 205.27 202.37
( )
HSBC GH - 165.26 151.60 153.05
( )
HSBC GH - 160.40 150.60 153.30
( )
HSBC GH - 176.13 158.00 154.99
( )
HSBC GH - 150.00 135.19 133.57
( )
HSBC GH - 126.79 118.53 120.03
( )
HSBC GH - 133.12 121.56 122.12
( )
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159.47 156.44

102.14 101.04

100.31 100.00
2022 31
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2024 30 2023 30 2022 30
HSBC GH - 244,185,190 251,378,804 267,277,786
HSBC GH - 4,667,391 5,491,124 8,424,031
HSBC GH - 117,967,138 100,211,483 103,578,647
HSBC GH - 184,163,335 191,204,654 182,848,501
HSBC GH - 23,561,692 19,789,699 16,737,947
HSBC GH - 40,534,711 44,859,882 40,827,166
HSBC GH - 2,979,785 2,060,365 1,999,886
)
HSBC GH - 8,321,497 11,183,858 11,961,098
HSBC GH - 7,563,833 9,326,989 6,811,083
HSBC GH - 4,400,039 6,787,465 13,081,020
HSBC GH - 7,797,679 9,987,274 11,342,162
HSBC GH - 164,445,017 146,368,573 128,776,248
HSBC GH - 2,033,382 2,188,104 2,574,189
HSBC GH - 1,099,102 625,962 635,406
HSBC GH - AP 33,451,465 30,639,786 32,536,378
HSBC GH - 200,244,071 222,874,689 248,424,288
(
HSBC GH - 51,281,008 47,351,582 99,563,206
( )
HSBC GH - 17,383,419 17,289,538 22,470,436
(
HSBC GH - 153,803,632 142,229,202 152,070,762
(
HSBC GH - 105,314,200 147,414,206 123,794,263
(
HSBC GH - 34,727,613 34,243,927 34,731,410
(
HSBC GH - 146,784,810 170,774,536 146,475,914
(
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HSBC GH

(
HSBC GH

**

478,248,592

10,992,618
)*
1,903,101

2022 29
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429,425,041 421,257,320

11,693,813 7,454,014

1,558,039 1,000,000
2022 31
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2024 30 2023 30
100.00% 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%

2024 30 2023 30
22.80% 19.80%
13.00% 12.50%
13.00% 16.90%
8.30% 7.60%
23.20% 23.40%
12.20% 12.20%
6.90% 6.10%
0.60% 1.50%

100.00% 100.00%
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2024 30 *
LMR Multi-Strategy Fund Limited Class D USD Restricted Ser 1 325,000 32,500
FGP Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd Class LP 32,000 32,000
FGP Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd Class LP 32,154 32,000
Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited Class F USD 260,000 26,000
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd Class 1,000 4,997
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd Cl Lig Acct 1 Tranche 22.5 Series 2023-05 3,538 354
Redwood Offshore Fund, Ltd. - A 120 20
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund Limited Class I Restricted USD 20 10
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd Cl F-1.75 Series 1 133,935 66,871
MY Asian Opportunities Unit Trust Class A-R Units SI Opt Out C Series 1 21,879 51,644
Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Interests-Restricted
Series Aug2021 32,000 35,417
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X2 Series 02-2022 13,291 33,000
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class B Series 5 19,243 31,832
Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Interests-Restricted
Series Aug2021 20,618 22,744
Polymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ February 2022 16,250 17,480
Polymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ February 2022 16,250 16,801
Polymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ February 2022 16,250 16,753
Citadel Kensington Global Strategies Fund Ltd 66,817 16,381
Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Interests-Restricted
Series Aug2021 11,382 12,100
Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Interests - Restricted
Series Apr2022 10,000 10,563
Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Interests - Restricted
Series Apr2022 10,000 10,286
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund L.P. 1 9,837
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X-C-2 Series 03-2022 7,695 8,701
Starboard Value and Opportunity Fund Ltd Class A Series 1 1,574 6,275
Third Point Structured Credit Opportunities Offshore Fund LP Class A Series 2 996 5,682
Coatue offshore Fund Limited Class B 30,842 5,000
Exodus Partners International Fund Limited 3,487 4,122
Element Capital Feeder Fund Limited 2,381 4,052
*

20
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2024 30
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
HSBC GH - 10.16% 0.68% 0.97% 15.81% 2.53%
LIBOR 200% 11.64% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40%
HSBC GH - 11.06% 1.43% 1.84% 18.29% 2.26%
LIBOR 200% 11.64% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40%
HSBC GH - 11.23% 1.68% 1.87% 16.74% 3.46%
LIBOR 200% 11.64% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40%
HSBC GH - 8.17%  (1.68)% 0.55% 14.02%  (0.32)%
LIBOR 200% 7.87% 2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%
HSBC GH - 9.24%  (0.67)% 0.86% 14.79% 0.64%
LIBOR 200% 7.87% 2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%
HSBC GH -
9.63%  (0.06)% 0.94% 14.97% 0.97%
LIBOR
200% 10.84% 5.22% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58%
HSBC GH -
10.75% 0.96% 1.80% 15.92% 1.88%
LIBOR
200% 10.84% 5.22% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58%
HSBC GH - 5.92%  (2.42)% 0.04% 13.75%  (0.77)%
LIBOR 200% 3.38% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%
HSBC GH - 6.80%  (1.49)% 0.75% 14.72% 0.13%
LIBOR 200% 3.38% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%
HSBC GH - 6.87%  (0.39)% 3.32% 17.57% 2.75%
200% 0.66% 0.73% 0.72% 0.80% 1.53%
HSBC GH - 11.88% 2.30% 2.45% 17.38% 4.04%
LIBOR 200% 11.64% 6.78% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40%
HSBC GH - 9.91%  (0.06)% 1.56% 15.47% 1.16%
LIBOR 200% 7.87% 0.57%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%
HSBC GH -
11.34% 1.62% 2.36% 16.52% 2.33%
LIBOR
200% 10.84% 5.66% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58%
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HSBC GH Fund — AP 11.33% 1.69% 2.11% 18.58% 3.52%
LIBOR 200% 11.64% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40%
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2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
HSBC GH -
10.98% 1.43% 1.69% 16.54% 3.25%
LIBOR 200% 11.64% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40%
HSBC GH -
11.47% 1.94% 2.11% 16.94% 3.72%
LIBOR 200% 11.64% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40%
HSBC GH -
9.01%  (0.95)% 0.76% 14.62% 0.41%
LIBOR 200% 7.87% 2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%
HSBC GH -
6.51%  (1.76)% 0.55% 14.35%  (0.05)%
LIBOR 200% 3.38% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%
HSBC GH -
* 9.11% 1.09% 1.04%
SIBOR 200% 7.59% 3.59% 0.14%
HSBC GH -
o 13.94% 1.69%
LIBOR
200% 0.33% 1.58%
HSBC GH -
10.95% 1.21% 1.87% 16.18% 2.12%
LIBOR
200% 10.84% 5.22% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58%
HSBC GH -
11.62% 1.94% 2.36% 18.88% 3.78%
HSBC GH - 7.33%  (0.90)% 1.37% 14.98% 0.72%
LIBOR 200% 3.38% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%
HSBC GH -
6.97%  (1.25)% 0.96% 14.95% 0.29%
LIBOR 200% 3.38% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%
HSBC GH -
9.51%  (0.46)% 1.22% 15.22% 0.88%
LIBOR 200% 7.87% 2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%
HSBC GH -
kk 8.37% 0.31% -
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SIBOR 200% 7.59% 3.59% -
* 2018 11 30 2019 31
2022 31
ol 2021 31
whx 2022 29
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at A at
30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Motes UsSs000 Uss'000 US3000  US3000

Assets:
Current Assets
Pu_'tl’nli o ofinvestments 14 ?.'I._'!:_'I._HB 2.141.4@9
Debtors T 26,774 62043
Cash and cash equivalents 8 27,250 16,332

o o - 54,033 77,375
Total Assels 2,178,011 2218854
Liabilities:
Creditors: amounts faling due within one year a8 {35406) {47, 624)
Tatal Liabilities . {35496) {47 624)
Het assets attributable to the unitholders of the Fund 24 2,142,535 2171,240

The consolidated financial statements weare approved by the Manager, HSBC Management (Guemsey) Limited on
20 August 2024 and were signed on its behalf by:

Jason Liddy

Director

For and on behalf of HSBEC Management {Guemsey)
Limited

r——
VL\'\uIEf:J{._,
Melanie Torode

Director

For and on behalf of HSEC Managemeant (Guamsay)
Limited

The notes on pages 14 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consclidated Financial Statements 2024 13
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Consolidated Statement of Total Return

ear ended Y ear ended
30 April 2024 30 Apnl 2023
Mates UsSs'000 uss'oon USE000 USS'000

Income:
Met capital gainsdlosses) 3 227,590 67,026
Revenus 4 249 352
Interest expense 12 {1,433 (421)
Operating expenses 5 {17, 94 6) (16.621)
Net expenses (18,378) {17,042
Change In net assets attributable to the
unitholders of the Fund from investment
activities 208461 50,345

All results derve from caontinuing operations, The Fund has no items of other comprehensive income and therefore the
change in net assets attnbutable to the unitholders of the Fund reflects the total comprehensive incomel{loss) for the
year.

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Attributable to the Unitholders of the Fund

Year ended Year ended
30 April 2024 30 April 2023
US5'000 USS000 USE000 USS000
Net assets attributable to the unitholders
of the Fund at the start of the year 2171, M0 2168,428
Movement due to issue and redemphion of redeemable
participating units:
Amounts receivedirecsivable on issues 144,696 304,815
Less: amounts paidipayable on redemptions (381,863) (352, 3500
: _ S i (237,166) {47,535)
Change in net assets attributable to the unitholders
of the Fund from investment activities 208 461 50,345
Het assets attributable to the unitholders of the
Fund at the end of the year 2,142,535 271,240

The notes on pages 14 1o 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2024 12
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1  Structure of the Fund

HSBC GH FUMD (the “Trust") iz a sub-fund of HSBC Pofolio Selecton Fund, an open-ended Guermsey unit trust
which is authorised under the Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guermnsey) Law, 2020 and is subject to the
pravisions of The Authorsed Colledive Investment Schemes (Class B) Rules and Guidance, 2021 (the “Rules”™).

The registered office of the Manager of the Trust is Arnold House, St Julian's Avenue, St Peter Port, Guernsay GY1
1WA, Channel Islands.

The Trust invests through a wholly owned subsidiary, HSEBC Republic Global Hedge Investments Limited (the
“Company’), a Guemsey registered company. All investments acquired for the account of the Trust are held by the
Company.

These consolidated financial statements include all the assets and liabiities of the Trust and the Company (together
the “Fund™).

The Trust registered as an Altarnative Investment Fund (AIF ) with effect from 1 July 2014, with the Financial Conduct
Authority and the Commission de Survellance du Sector Financier. As a non-EEA AlF with a non-EEA AIFM the
Trust is not authorized or regulated under AIFMD and consequently is not required to have a depositary,

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland {"FRS 1027) and the Statement of Recommended Practice
for Authorised Funds (the "SORP7) issued by the Investment Association in May 2014 and effective for accounting
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2015,

2  Principal Accounting Policies

The fallowing accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered material
in relation to the Fund's consalidated financial statements:

Basis of .

These consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the recognition and measurement of certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value.

Going Concem

At the date of signing, the Directors of the Manager and Trustes have no reason to believe that the Fund should not
be seen as a going concem and hence the consolidated financial statements have been prepared an a going
concem basis.

Cagh How Statement

The Trust has availed of the exemption available under FRS 102, Secton 7 "Statement of Cash Flows™ not to
prepare a cash flow statement on the basis that substantially all of the Trust's investments are highly liquid and
carried at fair value, and the Trust provides a consolidated statement of changes in net assets altributable to the
unitholders.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2024 14
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2  Principal Accounting Policles (continued)
Use of eslimates and judgements
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles
of FRS 102 requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumplicns that affect the application of

policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assels and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical expenence and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, and which form the basis for making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liakilities that are not readily apparent from cther sources. Adual results could differ
from those estimates.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity. or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consclidated financial statements are disclosed within the Fair Value of Imvesiments accounting
policy and Nole 14,

The consclidated financial statements include the results of the Trust and its wholly owned subsidiary HSEC
Republic Global Hedge Investments Limited (the “Company”). 8 Guermsey registered company. The Manager does
not consider the unconsalidated balance sheet of the Trust to be a matenal activity as the only reason for setting up
the subsidiary company was for fiscal purposes. Accordingly, nounconsolidated balance sheet is presented in these
consolidated financial statements.

Functi g fational

The functional and presentational currency is US Dollar ("USS") because that is the curmency of the primary
economic envirenment in which the Fund operates.

Determination of functicnal currency

Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic emdronment in which the Fund operates. When
indicators of primary economic environment are mixed, management uses its judgement to determine the functional
currency that most faithfully represents the economic effect of the underlying transactions, events and conditions.
The Manager has determined that the functional currency of the Fund is US Dollar. Investor subsecriptions and
redemptlions are received and paid in the currency of the relevant share class.

Financial instrum ents
The Fund has chosen to adopt Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 102 in resped of financial instrument s,
i) Financial assets

Basic financial assets, including debtors and cash and cash equivalents, are initially recognised at transaction price,
unless the arangement conslitutes a financang fransaction, where the fransaction is measured at the present value
of the fulure receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Such assels are subsequently carmied at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

At the end of each reporting pericd financial assets measured at am ortised cost are assessed for objective evidence
of impairment. If an assel is impaired the impalment loss s the differance between the carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. The impairment
loss is recognised in consalidated statement of total return.

Other financial assets, including investments in investment funds and derivative contracts, are initially measured at
fair value, which is normally the transadlion price. Such assels are subsequently camied at fair value and the
changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated statement of total return.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2024 15
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2  Principal Accounting Policles (continued)

Financial instrum ents {continued)
i) Financial assets {continued)

Financial assels are derecognised when {(a) the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or are
seftled, or (b) substantially all the ricks and rewards of the ownership of the asset are transferred to ancther party
or {c) control of the asset has been transferred Lo anather party who has the practical ability to unilaterally sell the
assel to an unfelated third party without imposing additional restrictions.

iiy Financial liabilities

Basic financial liabilities, including crediters and loan cbligations are initially recognised at transaction price, unless
the arangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the present value of
the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest.

Creditors and loan cbligations are dassified as debt instruments and are subsequently camried at amortised cost,
uging the effective interest rate method.

Financial liabikties are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is when the contractual cbligation is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

iii) Fair value of inlvestments

Investments in underlying funds are valued at the closing net asset value per unit for the underlying investments
that the Fund holds, as at 5 pm (Guernsey time) on the consolidated balance sheet date.

Investments in underying funds which are not quoted on a recognised stock exchange or other trading facility are
wvalued at the net assel values provided by their fund managers or their adminitiralors. These values may be
unaudited or may themselves be estimates.

In additicn, their fund managers or their administrators may nol provide values at all or in a imely manner and, to
the extent that values are not available, those investments will be valued by the Investment Adviser using valuation
techniques appropriate to those investments. In determining fair value, the Investment Adviser takes into
consideration, where applicable, the impact of suspensicn of redemptions, liquidation proceedings, investments in
side pockets and other significant factors. The Directors of the Manager have no reason to believe that the valuations
used are unreasonable.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses on investmeants are included in the consolidated statement of total returmn
within net capital gains. Realised and unrealised gains and losses on sales of investments are determined using
the average cost method. Purchases and sales of investments are accounted for on a trade date plus one basis.

iv) Forward foreign exchange contracts

The unrealised appredation or depreciation on open forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated by reference
to the difference between the contracled rate and the rate to dose out the confract. Unrealised appreciation is
reported as an asset and unrealised deprecation is reported as a liability in the consolidaled balance shest, All net
gains or losses on forward foreign exchange contracts are recorded in the consolidated statement of tatal return.

Revenue

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate method. Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established. Al other sources of revenue are recognised on an accruals basis. Revenue is
included in the consclidated statement of total retumn. All non-class specific income is allecated to each unit class in
proportion to the total net assets of the unit class during the year. All class specdific income is allocated to the unit
class to which it relates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
2  Principal Accounting Policles (continued)
Expenses

Expenses are recognised in the consolidated statement of total retwrn on an accruals basis. All non-class specific
expenses are allocated to each wnit class in proporticn to the tolal net assets of the unit class in issue during the
year. All class specific expenses are allocated to the unit class to which they relate.

Inter n

Interest expense arises from credif facilities held by the Fund. These costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of total return and are calculated using the effective interest rate method.

Borowing costs

Borrowing costs arise from credit facilities held by the Fund. These costs are recognised in the consclidated
statement of total returm on an accruals basis,

Fors ;

Fareign currency transactions are transiated at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilties denominated in foreign currencies are translated to US Dollars at the foreign currency clasing
exchange rate ruling at the consolidated balance sheest date.

The Fund reports the realised exchange gain of loss as well as the unrealised exchange appreciation or
depreciation on non-US Dollar denominated investments in the consolidated statement of total return, Any realised
exchange gains or losses as well as unrealised appreciation or depreciation arising from non-US Dollar denominated
payables and receivables and on foreign currency transactions are reflected in the consolidated statement of total
raturm.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid

imvestments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts, when applicable,
are shown as loans payable in current liabilities.

Units in lssue

Redesmable participating units are redeemable at the option of the unitholders of the Fund and will be classified as
financial Eabilities.

Iransaction Cosls

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attnibutable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
assel or financial liability measured at fair value through prafit or loss, Transaction costs are recognised within the
consolidated statement of total retum when incurred,

Mew standards and amendments

There are currently no issued future amendments to FRS 102 that would have a significant impact on the Fund.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Net Capital Gains
Year ended Y ear ended
30 April 2024 30 Aprl 2023

Ugs'000 US$000
Realised gains on non-derivative investments 84,745 104,085
Realised losses on nan-derivative investments {25,817) (5.891)
Met unrealised gainsilosses) on non-derivative investments 188,655 (44, 141)
Realised gains on dervative investments 3,240 161632
Realised losses on derivative investments (103.,663) {154,560
et unrealsed gan sl osses) on dervative investments {3,570) 5733
Total net capital gains 237,500 67028

Derivative investments held by the Fund are forward foreign exchange contracts as detailed in Mote 13,

4 Revenis
Year ended Year ended
30 April 2024 30 Apnl 2023
UES000 USE000
Other income 249 s
Total 249 w2

5 Operating Expenses
Year ended Year ended
30 April 2024 30 Apnl 2023

US5000 US$000

Management fae {15,629) {16,237
Performance fee (1,771} an
Payable to the Manager and its associates {17,400} {16,207)
Audit fee (114 (87)
Other sundry expenses 432) (37
Other expenses (546) (@14
Total operating expenses (17,946) (16,821)
HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consdlidated Financial Statements 2024 18
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
6 Management, Trustée and lnvestment Adviser Agreements

The table below details the Management and Trustees fees rates as a percantage of NAVY per share dass chargad
te the Fund and the performance fee rate per share dass,

Class Management Fee Performance Fee®

USI‘.’._! I.‘.FS_% lﬂ.ﬂﬁ“.-ﬁ
Euro Hedged 1.75% 10.00%
Sterding Hedged 1.75% 10.00%
Swizs Fran: Hedged 1.75% 10.00%
annﬂrbi He-.d.gnd_ 'I.?!E‘.'.-i.. 'I.G.I]E.)‘.»i
§ Claszes 0.15% 10.00%
AP Class 0.75%

ADM US Class 1.00% :
Imstitutional Class 1.00% 10.00°%
R Clazs 0.75% 10.007%
Institutional R 0.50% 10.00%
Super Institutional 0.50%

" Paid to the Investmant Adviser on the new “excess” value over the hurde rate. See pages 2 and 3 for details of the hurdle
rate applicable to each Class.

The management and performance fees samed during the year, and outstanding at the year-end wera:

Year Ended 30 April 2024 Year Ended 30 April 2023
Outstanding at Outstanding at
Fee Expensed in year yearend  Expensed in year year end
Management USS15, 620,345 USS1,348,080 US316, 237 337 -
Performance USS17T1,004  USS1,767.623 US$(29,631) USS17,864

7 Debtors

As at Az at
30 April 2024 30 Apnil 2023
o b s e
Amounts paidin advance of imvestrments purchased - 32,500
Amounts receivable on securities zold 7,802 5832
Arnounts receivable for fund shares issued” 18,581 g:qlg,_gﬁ
Unrealised gain on forward foreign exchange contracts (See Mote 13) 287 2816
Other receivables 4 169
26,774 62 043

* On 30 April 2024, the Trust received subscription requeststotaling USS18,581.290 (30 April 2023: U S520,526,135) in respect
of participating units to be issued by the Trust on 3 May 2024 (30 Apeil 2023: 3 May 2023).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

& Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at Az at

30 April 2024 30 Aypril 2023

us¥000 uss000

Cash and cash equivalents 27,250 15332

Cash balances are held by HSBC Ceonlinental Eurcpe ("HBCE") and HSBC Bank ple, Guemnsey Branch both of
which are ultimately owned by HSBC Holdings plc. The Fund's cash is maintained in segregated accounts. The
credit rating of HSBC Holdings ple as at 30 April 2024 was A3 (30 April 2023 A3) as rated by Moody's Ratings
Agency. The Bank overdraft is provided by HSBC Bank ple, as further explained in Notes 12 and 14.

89 Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year

As at As at

30 April 2024 30 Apnl 2023

USS'000 USS'000

et purpatin 4 Rt imits hdagiried (12,500) (26.733)
Unrealised loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (See Note 13) {1,151) 210
Amount received in advance of issuing units™” {18,581) {20,526)
Ax_::_mad management fee {1,148 . -
Accruad perfamarnce fee (1,768) 18
Other accrued expenses (148 13
(35,496) (47.624)

"On 30 Ageil 2024, the Trust received redernpbion requests tetalling USS 12,409 633 (30 Apl 2023: USS26 732,731} in respect
of redoemable participating units which were recesrmed at the year end and paid by the Trust on 20 May 2024 (30 Apnl 2023
18 May 2023).

**On 30 Apnl 2024, the Trust received a subscription request for USS 18,581,290 (30 Apnl 2023: USS20.526.135) in respect
of participating units to b issued by the Trust on 3 May 2024 (30 April 2023: 3 May 2023).
10 Taxation Status

The umbrella fund, HSBC Portfolio Seleclion Fund, is exempt from Guermnsey income tax under the Income Tax
(Exempt Bodies) {Guemsey) Ordinances 1959, as amended and is charged an annual exemplion fee of GBP
1,800 (30 April 2023: GEP 1,200).

11 Redeemable Participating Units in |ssue
All series of units rank equally for allocation of income and expenses and have the same rights attached to them,
with the exception of the non-voting classes which have no right to vote at any meetings of Holders convened in
accordance with the trust deed, except for a meeting convenad to remove the Manager,

The Manager may limit the number of units in the Trust which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day tonot more
than 10% of the total number of units in issue immediately before such date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in lesue (continued)

For the ADM LIS Dallar Class, Institutional Classes |nstitulional R Classes and Super Institutional Clazses a
redemplion fee of 2% of proceeds may be charged at the Manager's discretion on menthly redem plicns for which
instructions are received on or before the last business day of the previous calendar month minus 5 business
days. Mo redemption fee is charged on monthly redemptions for which instructions are received not less than 65
days prior to the last business day of each calendar month.

A maimurn initial charge of up to 3% of subserption monies may be charged on US Dellar Classes, Hedged
Classes and Institutional Classes at the Manager's discretion, for all the other classes noinitial charge will apply.

The table below presents the Redeemable Participating Units in issue at the beginning and end of the financial
year,

Redeemable Redeemable
Particl pating Units in Participating Units in
issue as at 30 April issue as at 30 April
2023 Subscriptions Redemptions 2024
US Dellar Class 548,401.92 2065130  (94,490.03) 483,563.19
ADM US Dollar Class 42618.76 - (10,000.00) 32,618.76
US Dellar R Class 58258231 10463208  (70,635.08) 616,579.34
§ Class (US Dollar) 636.617.86 2340384 (111,944.10) 548,077 60
§ Class (Euro Hedged) 90,458 48 2145352  (13,819.91) 07,982.08
S Class (Sterling Hedged) 179,351 55 711550  (40,812.11) 145,554 54
S Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 17,080.78 12.813.03 {6.877.63 23,016.18
T wicss T omiae
Euro Hadged R Class 6580550 258783 (19543.98) 48.849.35
Renminki Hedged Class 361007 - (1,420.20) 218987
Steding Hedged Class 4775347 - (1374385 34.008.52
Sterling Hedged R Class 905,173.87 7936156  (66,202.29) 918,243.14
Swiss Franc Hedged Class 1470317 - {1,803.28) 12.898.91
Swiss Frane Hedged R Class 4,620.63 370523 (720000 755685
AP Class (US Dollar) 114,039.38 4,161.99 {6.373.24) 111,828.13
Institutional Class (US Dollar) 1,085,774.76 BO.E2M44  (287.40834) 878,560 85
Institutional Class ( Euro Hedged) 312,354 85 . (2,049.13) 310,20573
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 114,803 48 : {6.430.00) 108,373.48
Institutional R Class {US Dollar) 90015753 20852683  (236ATTEQ 873,246,586
Institutional R Class {Sterling Hedged) 1,080,449.05 186667  (390,008.05) 70210767
Institutional R Class (Swiss Frane Hedged) 268,890.38 4602081  (61826.14) 273,906.06
Institutional R Class (Euro Hedged) 1,404,909 12 10519811 (407,449.31) 1,102 65852
Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) 2,692,752 69 : (5,889 63) 2,686,863.26
Institutional Class (SGD Hedged) 114,488.47 15660983  (31518.25 98,631.15
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class 15.531.96 2463.95 (489.15) 17,506.75
Total M,397,221.28  751,653.95  (1,909,080.50) 10,179,794.73
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in lesue (continued)

The table below presents the Redeemable Participabing Units in issue 3t the beginning and end of the Previous

financial year,

Redeemable Redeemable
Participating Units in Participating Units in
Issue as at 30 April issue as at 30 April
2022 Subscriptions Redemptions 2023
US Dollar Class 587,035 41 4084842  (79,581.91) 548,401.92
'ADM US Dollar Class 65,319.44 - (23,700.68) 42,618.76
US Dollar R Class 612,254.95 £8,633.81 (89, 34645 SE2.582. 31
S Class (US Dollar) 622,770.83 6332222  (49.475.19) 636,617.86
S Class {Euro Hedged) 76,460.72 18,261.17 {4,263.41) 90,458 48
5 Class (Sterling Hedged) 165,877.65 3444602 (2057212 178,351.65
S Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 16,430.38 219892 (1.54852) 17,080.78
Euro Hedged Class 67.551.05 312984 {6.438.86) 64,242.03
Euro Hedged R Class 4772038 2287405 (489793 65,805.50
Renminbi Hedged Class 6,930.26 - 332019 3.61007
Stering Hedged Class 54,201,57 . (6448.10) 47,753.47
Sterling Hedged R Class BO4,021.55  171,17648  (70,024.18) B05,173.87
Sums Frenc Hedged Class 1887922 < (217605 W87
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class 452063 . . 4,620.63
AP Class (US Dollar) 123,139.50 4,224 87 (13,324 00 114,039.38
Institutional Class (US Dellar) 1,227579.67 16151020  (303,315.11) 1,085,774.76
Institutional Class (Euro Hedged) 650,542 96 84611 (370,13421) 312.354.86
Institutional Class {Swiss Franc Hedge) 146,580.48 - (30,777.00 114,803 48
Institutional R Class (US Dollar) 981,149.29  107,66682 (19861858 B00,197.53
Institutional R Class (Sterling Hedged) 92670444 33270681  (169,05220) 1,080,449.05
Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 289,348 85 11,778.44 (1222792 288,899.38
Institutional R Class (Euro Hedged) 118648093  BATO5TIB  (462,528.99) 1,404,808.12
Super Instiutionad Class (US Dollar) 2692 752.89 - - 2682,752.88
Institutional Class {SGD Hedged) 73,772.71 67,324.16  (26,608.40) 114,488.47
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class 10,000.00 553196 = 15,531,96
Total 11,470,264.77 1,826, 73748 (1,959,780.97) 11,337,221.28
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The table below presents the Net Assets in US3000 for each of the last three year ends.,

30-Apr-23
251,378
5481
100,212

12,553
183,871
2,468
703
30,640
222875
52278
19425
142229
185,285
38,474
188,535
428425
8765
1,168
2,171,240

30-Apr-22
267,278
8,424
103,578
182,848
17,658
51,258
2,060
12,618
7,188
1.970
14,240
161,679
2852
655
32536
248 424
105,034
23,150
152,071
155,424
35,782
154,526
421,257
5398
T4
2,168,428

30-Apr-24
US Dollar Class 244,185
ADM US Dollar Class 4,667
U Doltar R Class. 17,967
5 Class (US Dollar) 184,163
S Class (Euro Hedged) 25,193
S Class (Sterling Hedged) 50,755
5 Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 3,249
Euro Hadosd Clese &e
Eure Hedged R Class 8,088
Renminbi Hedged Class 6OF
Sterling Hedged Class 0,764
“Sterling Hedged R Class 205,910
Swiss Franc Hedged Class 2...21:?'
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class 1,198
AP Class (US Dallar) 33,451
Institutional Class (LS Dollar) 200,244
Institutional Class (Euro Hedged) 54,832
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 18,054
Institutional & Class {US Dollar) 153,504
Institutional & Class {Sterding Hedged) 131,869
Institvtional R Class (Swiss Frane Hedgad) a7 865
Institutional R Class (Euro Hedged) 156,950
_Eu_pﬂ Institutional Class (U'S Dellar) A7E 249
Instituticnal Class (SGD Hedged) ' 8,061
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class' 1,395
Total 2,142,535

' The Institutional Class (SGD Hedged) launched on 31 January 2022,
** The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 29 Apnl 2022,

The Fund's net asset valuas per unit are disclosed on pages 38,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
12 Related Party Transactions

The table below presents details of those related panies who provide sendces to the Fund. All related parties are
ultimately wholly owned by HSBC Bank ple.

Relationship Related Party
Principal Manager HSBC Management {Guemsey) Limited
Trustes’ HSBC Custody Serviees (Guemsey) Limited
Custodian® HSBEC Continental Evrcpe Ireland (HBCE IE)
HSEC Private Bank (Suisse} SA Guernsey Branch
Designated Administratar HSEC Securities Services (Guemsey) Limited
Mu[ti-c:mmty Cwerdraft Facility HSBC Bank pic
Bank Accounts . HSBC Continental Europe
HSEC Bank plc Guemsey Branch
Investment Adviser HSEC Altemative Investments Limited

fees paid out of the Investment Manager's fees — see Nole 5
Bomrowings/Loan

The Fund has an uncommitted overdraft facility through which it may borrow an amount equivalent to the lesser of
USE150 million and 10% of the Met Asset Value of the Fund.

Proceeds from the overdraft facility may be used for the purposes of short-term liquidity as permitted in the
aceordance with the offering document. Interest (s charged monthly i arrears on the amount of the faclity
outstanding from time to time at the percentage rate per annum which is the aggregate of 1% and the Relevant
Base Rate

HSBC Bank ple provided credit facilities to the Fund during the year. At the year-end there was no bank overdraft,
Interest of US51 432,029 (30 April 2023: US5421,187) was charged for the year. The loan is secured and repayable
on demand and there were no breaches of bomowing restrictions by the Fund dunng the year.

There were no other related party transactions for the year other than fees paid to the Manager and Trustee as
cutlined in Note 6.

12 Forward Exchange Contracts

Assets may be denominated in currencies cther than the functional currency of each unit class and certain currency
exposure will be hedged back to the relevant unit class currency. Hedging for this purpose may be by means of
forward forelgn exchange contracis or eplions on such contracts or by using such other derivabive instruments as
may be available and having the same or similar effect.

The Fund shall not imeest in dervalive instruments for speculative purposes. The Investment Adviser retains the
right ta vary the policy on currency hedging at its absolute discrefion. All costs of such hedging will be met by the
Unitholders of the relevant unit class only,

The following forward foreign exchange contracts used to hedge unit classes were unsettled as at 30 April 2024,

Unrealised

Unit Classes Amount Bought Amount Sold Maturity  Counterparty Gain{Loss)

uUss

Sterling Hedged R Class GBP 163,506,158 USD 204,736,082  31-May-24 HBCEIE 144,956

Institutional R Class (Stering) GBP 104,723,045 USD 131,058,585 31-May-24 HBCE IE 2,781

5 Class (Steriing Hedgad) GBP 41,314,305 USD 51,703,844  31-May-24 HBCEIE 36,607

Sterling Hedged Class GBP 7,780,350  USD 8736936 31-May-24 HBCEIE 6,854

Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc CHF 5,454,180 5D 5,966,088 31-May-24 HBCEIE 2,145
Hedged}
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Forward Exchange Contracts (eontinued)

Unit Classes

lnﬂﬂu:mui R Clasx tEum Hadga-d)
Irlstib.illmu] R Gluss tEuru Hadgad)
Renminbi Hldgld Class

5 Class {Euro Hedged)

5 Class téni:s' Franc H-dgtd]

5 Class (Sterding Hedged)

Sterling Hedged R Class
Institutional R Class {Sterling Hedged)
Euro Hedged R Class '
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class
Institutional E:'iasa {Singapore 6uIIar
Hedged)

5 Class {Swiss Franc)

S Class (Steding)

Imstitutional Class {(Singapore Dallar
Hedoed)
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class

Institutional Class (Singapore Dallar
Hedged)

Euro Hedgad R Class

5 Class (Swizs Frane Hedged)

§ Class (Steding Hedged)

5 Class IE.ITD Hodg&d]-

Institutional R Class {Euro Hedged)
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class
Swiss Franc Hedged Class

Institutional Class (Singapore  Daollar

Hedgad)

5 Class (Swiss Franc Hedged)
Euru Hedmd R Glnsg

Euro Hedged Class

5 Class (Euro Hedged)

Inshmhuml Class {Scnss Frang Hnﬁgad}

Amount Bought

ELIR 5.923.951
EUR 2.424,265
CHH 4 -11:0.139
EUH 1. 173.75]"
CHF 257,368
EBP 853 382
GEBP 350,000
GEP 250,000
EUR 142 745
CHF 30,000
SGD 147,037

CHF 12,150
GEBP 30.744
SGD 25000

SGD 27,748
EUR 141,823,672
EUR 51,195,775
CHF 28,281,381
CHF 17,396,082
ELR 24,678,757
EUR 8313179
EUR 7,693,267
CHF 3,225512
SGD 11,097,609
CHF 2,097,284

CHF 1,069,645
SGO 1,876,703

USD 2504877

USD 1,256,360
UsSD 1,193 B42

Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) LISD 281, 523

Institutional Class {Euro Hedged)

Ush 152,791

Tetal unrealised gains en forward forsign exchange contracts
Teotal unrealized losses on forward foreign exchange contracts
Net unrealised gains on forward foreign exchange contracts

Amount Sold

USD 7 486 161
USD 2,593 858
USD 607,207
UED 1,255 867
USD 281,208
UED 1,183,838
USD 438,276
USD 313,055
UsD 152 731
USD 32,816
USD 107,823

USD 13,280
USD 38.450
LS50 18,357

USD 20,375
USD 152,446,318
USD 54,991 583
UsD 32‘ 209.5&?
UsD ‘IB 1 35,?30
USD 26,508 589
USD B,528 543
USD 8,263,668
USED 3,548,070
USD 8,166,936
USD 2,241,017

USD 1,176,613
USD“I 331 1B'I
EUR 2,424,269
BEUR 1174757
GBP 953,382
CHF 257,368
ELUR 142 745

Maturity

31-May-24
21-May-24
1. -May-24
21-May-24
21-Mny-24
21-May-24
31-May-24
31-May-24
21- Muy—Zd
31-May-24
21-May-24

31-May-24
3-May-24
31-May-24

31-May-24
3-May-24

31-May-24
31 Mng.l-?d
31 Muy—24
31-Mn3‘-24
31-May-24
3-May-24
31-May-24
31-May-24
3-May-24

3-May-24
31-May-24
31-May-24
31-May-24
31*Muy—24
31-May-24
31-May-24

Counterparty

HBCE |IE
HECE IE
HBCE IE
HBCE IE
HECE IE
HBCE IE
HBCE IE
HBCE IE
HBCE |IE
HECE IE
HBCE IE

HECE IE
HECE IE
HBCE IE

HEBCE IE
HECE IE
HBCE E
HBCE IE
HEBCE IE
HECE IE
HECE IE
HECGE IE
HBCE IE
HECE IE
HECE IE

HBCE IE
HBCE IE
HBCE IE
HBCE IE
HBGE IE
HBCE IE
HECE IE

Unrealised
Galni{Loss)
Uss

1,682

532

=

258

=

78

51

a7

3

12

8

5

4

2

2
(500,641}
(180,508
{168,456}
(100,080}
(87.060)
{29,325}
(27.138)
{18,557}
{17,094
(11,720}

(6,155}
(2,891}
{584)
(283}
{140}
(102}

(34
286,573
(1,150,856}
(864,283

The following forward foreign exchange confracts used to hedge unit classes were unsettled as at 30 April 2023

Unrealised
Unit i Amount B t Amount Sold Maturity Counterpanty
nit Classes L ough ty Coul Gaini(Loss) USS
Institutional B Class (Sterling) GEP 146,173,336 USD 182635252 31-May-23 HBCE |E 1,225,683
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Forward Exchange Contracts (eontinued)

Unrealised
Unit Classes Amount Bought  Amount Sold Matirity Counterparty Gain/(Loss) USS
Sterling Hedged R Class GEP 145,837,123 USD 181965284  31-May-23 HECE |E 1,221,187
& Class (Starfing) GBP 44,641,835 USD55777.428 1-May-23 HBCE |E 374,328
Sterling Hedged Class GEP 10,001,582 USD 12496407 1-May-23 HBCEIE B3 BES
Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar Hedged)  SGD 11,082,523 USD 8,311,601 31-May-23 HBCE IE 5,191
Renminki Hedged Class CMH 6809471  USD 884210 31-May-23 HBCEIE 1,848
Institutional Class (Eurg) EUR 4,400,000  USD4,865212 31-May-23 HBCE IE 1,833
Singapere Dollar Hedged Class SGD 1,485857  USD 1,114,384 31-May-23 HBCEIE 696
Sterling Hedged R Class GEP 2030000  USD 2,552 856 1-May-23 HBCE IE 435
Institutional R Class (Sterling) GBP 2,000,000 USD 2515228 31-May-23 HBCEIE 428
Sterling Hedged R Class GEP 1,237,568  USD 1,555,895 15-May-23 HBCEIE 237
5 Class (Eurg) EUR 500,000 USD 552 865 31-May-23 HECEIE 208
Institutional R Class (Sterling) GEP 700,000 USDes0 111 15-May-23 HBCEIE 134
Institutional R Class {Eurd) EUR 242,000 USD 267 5687 3-May-23 HECE |E 101
Euro Hedged Class EUR 247,658 USD 273,660 15-May-23 HBCEIE a3
Institutional Class {Singapore Dollar Hedged) SGD 828269  USD 621,501 31-May-23  HBCEIE 85
Institutional Rt Class {Swiss Franc) CHF 100,980  USD 113678 18-May-23 HECE IE 60
S Class (Steding) GRP 232340 USD 202,104 31-May-23 HBCE |E &0
Institutional Class {Singapore Dollar Hedged)  SGD 205,708 USD 154,285 15-May-23 HBCEIE 18
institutional R Class {Eura) ELR 54,438 UsSD 38,054 15-May-23 HBCE IE 13
Institutional R Class | Swiss Franc) GHF 18,000 UsSD 18,035 31-May-23 HBCE IE 12
Singapere Deilar Hedged Class SGD 74,375 USD 55,808 31-May-23 HBCE IE 5
5 Class (Sterling) GEP 16 655 USD 20,940 13-May-23 HBCEIE a
Institutional R Class {Eurd) EUR 170,757,250 USD 188073633  31-May-23 HECE IE 191,054y
Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc) CHF 34406450 USD 38852321 31-May-23 HECE IE (4, B53)
Institutional Class {Eurs) EUR 43015058 USD47 603904 31-May-23 HECE IE (22940
Institutional Clazs (Swiss Franc) CHF 17,335,020 USD 19,574,985 31-May-23 HBCEIE {22.648)
S Class (Eurg) EUR 19,306,925 USD 21,365481 31-May-23 HECE IE {10,288)
Euro Hedged Class EUR 11,454,906 USD 12876915 31-May-23 HBCE |E (6,109
Euro Hedged R Class EUR 8,338,385 USD 10,335,712 31-May-23 HBCEIE (4,981)
Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF 2195077  USD 2478 Ti6 31-May-23 HBCE IE (2868
5 Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 2084514  USD 2,331,282 31-May-23 HBCE |E (2887
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF 627,485  USD 708577 51-May.23 HBLEIE {B20)
Sterling Hedged R Class USD 1,556,382  GBP 1,237,568 31-May-23 HBCE IE {265
Institutional R Class {Sterling) IS0 880,330 GEP 700,000 1-May-23 HBECEIE [149)
Eura Hedged Class USD 273843  EUR 247658 31-Mary-23 HECE IE (103
Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc) IS0 113,823 CHF 100,980 31-May-23 HBCEIE {Td)
Institutional Class {Singapore Dollar Hedged)  LUISD 154 355 SGO0 205,708 31-May-23 HECE |E {16)
institutional R Class { Eura) UISD 38,079 ELIR 34,438 31-May-23 HBCE IE (14)
S Class (Stering) USD 20,945 GBP 16,655 31-May-23 HBCE IE (4
Total unrealised gains on forvard foreign exchange contracts 2 916 496
Taotal unrealised bosses on forward foreign exchange contracts {20,002
Met unrealised gains on forward Toreign exchange contracts 2,706,494
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instruments
Market Risk Oversighit

The Manager takes a multi-tiered approach to risk management, with the understanding and management of risk
embedded in the Manager selection and portfolic management processes, together with portfolio oversight and
mcnitoring in accordance with Fund investment restrictions, as listed in the relevant Fund sedion in the Prospedcus.,

In Manager selection, due diligence revolves around understanding whether the risks a hedge fund manager takes
in the pursuit of refurns are appropriate and controlled. Complementing this investment focused due diligence, the
operational due diligence team evaluates the business and operational (nofinvestment) rieks of a hedge fund and
seeks o avold hedge funds where inadequate structure or process could compromisa an investment,

In portfolio management, ensurng that portfolios are appropriately diversified is paramount, In order to assess nisk
and portfolio diversification, both qualitative and quantitative technigues are used, including retums and exposure-
based analysis.

The Manager monitors each Fund's compliance on a monthly basis with the investment restrictions detailed in the
Prospectus and retains oversight of all aspects of the risk management process.

The main risks arising from the Fund's financial instruments are market, liquidity and credit nisk.
Market risk

Market risk arises mainly from uncertainty about future prices of inandal instruments held. It represents the potential
Ioss the Fund might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements. The Investment Adviser
considers the asset allocation of the pertfalio in crder to minimise the risk associated with particular countries or
industry sectors whilst continuing to follow the Fund's investment objecthoe,

Market risk embodies the potential for both gains and losses and includes currency risk, interest rate risk and price
risk, The profitability of the Fund's investment programme depends to a great extent on comrect assessments of the
future course of price movements of securities and equities and other investments. There can be no assurance that
the Manager will be able to accurately predict these price movements. The securities markets have in recent years
been characterised by great volatility and unpredictability. With resped to the investment slrategy into which the
Investment Adviser has invested the Fund's assets, there is always some, and from time to ime, a significant degree
of market risk.

Details of the Fund's investment portfolio at the consclidated balance sheetl date are disclosed in the Portfolio of
Investments included on pages 35 to 37

The Fund generally seeks to initiate, increase, reduce or exit positions based on the use of a number of risk analysis
techniques, mduding but not limited to sensitvity and simulation analysis and value at risk ("VaR") measurements,
which use stalistical analysis of historical and implied volatilities and movements to determine confidence levels of
the historical maximum potential loss incurred for each position over a determined time horizon. There can be no
assurance that losses will not ocour, and past performance is not indicative of future results.

The VaR calculaticn is a monte carlo simulation of each of the underlying holdings of the portfalic, which are then
aggregated to produce retums for one thousand simulated portfolios. The returns are simulated as the proportional
increments of constant drift, constant wvolatility stochastic processes, thereby approximating continuous-time
geametric Brownian motion.

The data below indicates the WVaR of the Fund's financial instruments, measured as the potential 1 day [oss in value
from adverse changes in fund prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates using a 99% confidence level.

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Overall Market VaR (99%) (3.63%) (3.59%)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instruments (continued)

Market risk {continuad)

a) Other price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of the investments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices (other
than those ansing from interest rale risk or currency risk). whether caused by factors specific to an individual
imvestment, B2 issuer of all factors affecting all investments traded in the market.

The Fund i reguired Lo comply with the standard investment and borrowing restrictions a2 defined in the Prospectus.
The Fund's investment restrictions are monitored and reviewed by both the Manager and Trustees on a maonthly
basis, There are specific guidelines in place for monitoning and reporling breaches, and situations where holdings
come dose to restriction levels,

b} Foreign currency risk

The Fund may invest in financial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other than its
functional currency. Consequently, the Fund may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of its currency relative
to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion of the
Fund's assets or liabilities demnominated in currencies cther than US Dollars. For the year ended 30 Aprl 2024,
exposure was a loss of LS54 499 5250 (30 Apnil 2023 loss of US54 847 647).

The Fund's currency risk is managed on a monthly basis in accordance with policies and procedures in place. The
Fund's overall currency pesiions and exposures are monitored on a monthly basis by the Manager.

The Fund also offers redeemable participating units denominated in British Pound Sterling. Eure, Renminbi,
Singapore Dollar and Swiss Franc exposing the unitholders to foreign currency risk. This nsk is mitigated on behalf
of the unitholders by the Fund entering into forward foreign exchange contracts as described abowve in Mote 13

c) Interest rabe risk

The majority of the Fund's financial assets are investments in investment funds which neither pay interest nor have
a maturity date. The Fund is exposed to risks associated with the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing level of
market interest rates on the fair value of underlying investments which the Fund has invested in.

At the yvear-end the Fund was not ulilising s overdraft facility. (30 April 20232 Mil)

Other assets and liabilities bear no interest rate risk, except for cash and bank balances of US527 258 830 (30 Apnil
2023 US515,331,878) which are subject to vanable interest rates.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk the Fund will encounter difficulties in meeting obligation associated with financial liabilities,
The main liabiity of the Fund is the redemplion of any wnits that investors wish to sell. The risk is that the Fund
might not be able to liquidate investment postions in order to repay amounts demanded by its Unitholders, Effective
23 May 2024, the limit on the Fund's uncommitted overdraft facility was increased to the lesser of US5150million
and 10% of the Net Asset Value of the Fund. Until 23 May 2024, the §mit was the lesser of LSS 100million and 10%
of the Met Asset Value of the Fund

The Fund's liguidity risk is managed on an ongoing basis by the Investment Adviser in accordance with policies and
procedures in place, It is not the normal policy of the Fund to invest directly in funds, imited parinerships or other
wviehickes that have no liquidity, The Fund's overall liquidity risks are monitored on a monthly basis by the Manager,

The Fund's imvestment restrictions, as defined in the Prospectus. some of which pertain to the management of
liguidity risk and concentrations thereof are monitored on a monthly basis by the Trustee of the Fund. There are
specific guidelines in place for monitoring and reporting breaches, and situations where holdings come close to
resiriction levels.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Financial Instruments (continued)
Liguidity risk {continued)
The Manager may limit the number of Units in the Fund which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day to not more
than 10% of the total number of Units in issue immediately before such date. Any Units failing to be redeemed upon
thie exercse of this discretion by the Manager will be carried forward to the next Dealing Day and shall be redeemed
prorata in priority to any other Units in respect of which a Redemption NMotice has subsequently been received.

At the year end the following investes funds had a redemption period of greater than 90 days:
Market Value as at Market Value as at

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
uss'0o00 Uss000
Bennebong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Lid - Class © Unrestricted
USD Liquidations Series - 1
Cerberus International SPV Ltd - Class A 1 L
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni 1 1
CAT SLV Offshone Lid - 1
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class 2/20 Al 24 28 i
SPT Capital international Ltd - Class E - Specind Investment Holding - *
SPT Capital international Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 2 2
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Lid - 5P GSY 3 3
35 35

* Mo market value [ shown for these securities as the value is less than USS5500.

All of the Fund's financial habilities are due within one month, and net assats attributable to the unholders of the
Fund are due in accordance with the timeframe as described in the prospectus. Saa Mate 11 for information.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Financial Instruments (continued)
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail te discharge an cbligation or commitment
that it has entered into with the Fund.

The Fund is exposed to credit risk on paries with whom it irades and also bears the risk of settlement default.
In addition, the Fund is indirectly expesed to the credit risk of the underying investes funds.

All of the asssts of the Fund are held either by HSBC Continental Europe, one of the Custodians, o by HSBC
Private Bank (Suisse) SA (the “Sub Custodian™). Bankruptey or insolvency of the Custodian or Sub-Custodian may
cause the Fund's rights with resped to secuntias held to be delaved of limited. The Fund monitors its fisk by
monitoring the credit quality and financial postions of the Sub-Custodian the Fund uses both are ultimately whally
owned by HSBC Holdings Ple, The credit rating of HSBC Holdings Plc as at 30 Apnl 2024 was AJ as rated by
Meady's Rating Agency (30 April 2023: A3).

HSBC Bank ple, which is ultimately owned by HSBC Holdings ple. provided credit facilities to the Fund during the
year,

Fair value hierarchy

FRS 102 reguires disclosure relating to the fair value hierarchy in which fair value measurements are categorised
for assets and liabilities. The disclosures are based on a three-level fair value hierarchy for the inputs used in
waluation techniques to measure fair value.

The fair value hierarchy as required under FRS 102 is based on the valuation inputs used to fair value the financial
assets and liabilties and consideration of the market activity for each individual financial asset and liability. The
definitions for Levels 1, 2 and 3 are set out below.

Level 1: The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs clher than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable (i.e. developed using market
data) for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs are uncbhservable (i.e. for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or liabildy.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement was categorised in its entirety was
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that was significant to the fair value measurement in its enfirety.
For this purpose, the significance of an input was assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety.

If a fair value measurement used observable inputs that required significant adjustment based on uncbservable
imputs, that measurement was a Level 3 measurement, Assessing the significance of a parficular input to the fair
value measurement in its entirety required judgement, considering factors specific to the assst or liability. The
determination of what conslituted “observable” required significant judgement by the Investment Manager.

The Investment Manager considered observable data to be market data that was readily availlable, regularly
distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively
imvolved in the relevant market.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

{a) Higrarchy analysis

The following table provides an analysis of the fair value hierarchy of the Fund's financial assets, measured at fair
value as at 30 April 2024:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
uss'000 Uss'000 USS'000  USS'000
Assets
Financial asssts at fair value through profit or loss:
Investrment fnds - 2,123,983 5 2,123,998
Forward foresgn exchange contracts - 287 - 287
Total Assels - 2,124,280 5 2,124,285
_Liabilities
Financial kabilties at fair value through profit or loss:
Forward foresgn exchange contracts - {1,151) - {1,151}
Total Liabilities = {1,151} - 1,151)

The following table provides an analysis of the fair value hierarchy of the Fund's financial assets. measured at fair
value as at 30 April 2023:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

- US$'000 uss000 US$ 000 US§000
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss:
Investment fnds - 2,141,483 ] 2,141,488
Forward foreign exchange contracts - 2016 - 2816
Total Assets - 2,144,300 (i 2,144,405
Liabilities
Financial kabilties at fair value throwgh profit or loss:
Forward foreign exchange contracts - (2100 - (210
Total Liabilities - {210} - (210)

(B} Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy

There were no transfers between Levels of the fair value hierarchy during the financial years ended 30 April 2024
and 30 April 2023,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

(el Level 3 recanciliation

The table below shows a reconciliation of all movements in the fair value of inancial instruments categorised within
Level 3 between the beginning and end of the reporting period.

Year ended Year ended

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

Level 3 Level 3

Financlal assets designated at fadr value through profit or loss uUss$'o00 UES'000

Opening balance at the start of the year 6 &
Total realised loss for the year {3
Change in unrealised gainz and losses in the year 2

Sales and repayments . -

Closing balance at the end of the year 5 6

{d) Significant unobsenable inputs used in measuring fair value

Significant unabservable inputs used in measuring fair value represents the latest available NAV of the units/shares
of the illiquid investments in funds based on the Funds recent transactions.

(&) Effect of change in significant assumplions of Level 3 financial instruments

If the: fair value of the imvestment funds changed by 10%, then the fair value of the Level 3 investments held by the
Fund would change by USS 469 (30 April 2023: US55348).

Leverage

Where a Fund permits leverage, the underiying volatility of the Fund will be significantly greater than would otherwise
have been the case without the permitted leverage. Whilst this gives a Fund the ability to participate in higher returns
assaciated with greater exposure, it also gives a Fund exposure o increased losses where markets in general and
a Fund in particular, invest in assets where prices suffer declines,

Certain investment funds in which a Fund may invest use material levels of leverage and are not imited in either
their bormowing capacity nor in their level of margin commitment. The total value of positions held by these funds
may exceed their NAVs, The leverage acquired offers the possibility of achieving a much greater overall return, but
also increases the Fund's volalility and carries the risk of total loss of the amount invested. Please refer to Note 12
for details on borrowings of the Fund.

15 Analysis of Change in Net Cash and Debit
As at 30 April 2024 Cash fMlow Asat 30 April 2023

USS000 USS'000 USS'000
Cash balances @ nen 16,352
Net Cash 7,258 1,927 15,332

16 Capital Management

The capital of the Trust is represented by the net assets attributable to the unitholders of the Fund. The Trust is
subject to monthly redemplions requests of the unitholders.

The Trust's aim with respect to management of its capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concem.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Capital Management (continued)

The Invesiment Manager monitors capital on the basis of the value of net assets attributable to the unitholders of
the Fund. As detailed in Mote 14, the Fund's imvestment restrictions. as defined in the Prospectus, some of which
pertain to the management of liquidity risk and concentrations thereof include restrictions in respect of investment
in closed-ended funds, restrictions in respect of redemptions, restrictions in respect of the percentage helding
allowable in any individual investment fund. There are specific guidelines in place for monitoring and reporting
breaches, and situations where holdings come clese to restriction levels.

In addition, the Furd also has an uncommited overdraft facility available to cover a cash shorifall caused by
mismatched settlement dates on purchase and sale transaclions and to fund redemptions subject to a maximum of
the lesser of US5150millicn and 10% of the Fund's NAV. Please refer to Mote 12.

As detailed in Mote 14, the Manager may limit the number of Units which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day to
not more than 10% of the tolal number of Units in issue immediately before such date if the liquidity of the Fund
become insufficient. Such 10% limit shall be calculated in respect of the Fund as a whole and not in respect of each
individual Unit class.

17 Distribution Policy

The Manager does not recommend the payment of a dividend. All income will be “rolled-up”, and income will not be
distributed but will be retained in the Fund and reflected in the NAV per unit,

18 Foreign Exchange Rates

The following foreign exchange rates were used to translate assets and liabilities into the reporting currency (US
Dallars):

As at Az at

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

British Pound Sefing - 0.7986 07956
Euro 0.9352 0.9058
Renminki 7.9530 65233
Singapore Dollar 1.3638 13341
Swiss Franc 09171 0.8501

18 Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023, the Fund did not have any significant commitments or contingent liabilities.
20 Controlling Parties

The Manager does not consider there to be an immediate or ultimate controlling party of the Fund.
21 Significant Events during the year

There were no significant events during the year which reguire adjustment to, or disclosure in the consolidated
financial statements.

22 Subsequent Events
Effective 23 May 2024, the limit on the Fund's uncommitted overdraft facility was increased to the lesser of
U35150milion and 10% of the Net Assat Value of the Fund, Unfil 23 May 2024, the limit was the lesser of
LS5 100million and 10% of the Net Asset Value of the Fund.

There were no other significant events affecting the Fund since the year end which require adjustiment to, or
disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Highest and Lowest NAV per unit during the year

Highest Lowest

Unit Class NAV per Unit MAV per Unit
HSBC GH Fund = US Doltar Class US3504.97 US5460.26
HSE»C GH Fund - M:H U5 Dollar C!m E.|$$143.EB. Uﬁtzg 48
HSBC GH Fund - US Dollar R Class LSS191 33 ussi7287
HSBC GH Fund - S Class {UE Dollnr} US$’333 o2 UE‘GHZ‘.P;I‘I

HSBC GH Fund - § Class (Euro Hedged) £240.45 €21950
HSBC GH Fund - S Class {-SIEldlrtg He-dmd} GEP2TB A48 GBP251.34

HSBC GH Fund — 5 Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) CHF129.49 CHF12086
HE BC GH Fll'ld Eum Hndgud: CIIH £188.32 E't?M?
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class €154.84 €142.19

HSBC GH Fund - Renminbi Hedged Class CNH2,009.31 CNH1,884.03
HSBC GH Fund - Sterling Hedged Class GB P229 2‘3 GBP209.85
HSBC GH Fund = Sterling Hedged Rt Class GBP179.08 GEP162.40
HSBC GH Fll'ld 5\“55 Franc Hal:igad CIHBS CHF‘I 5? a3 CHF148.87
HSBC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF144.75 CHF13565
HSEC GH Fund — AP Class (US Dallar) US$299.13 US5270.02

HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class {US Dollar Hedged) US$227.81 US5206.25
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class (Euro Hedged) £165.26 €152.04
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Swiss Flil'lﬂ Hedged) CHF160.52 CHF1S0. 76
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Rt Class (Euro Hedged) €133.12 €121.97
HSBC GH Fund — Institational R Class (LIS Doliar) US$176.13 USs15882
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class {Sterling Hedged) GBP150.00 CBP135.80
HSBEC GH Fund — Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc Hedged) CHE126 .82 CHF118.71
HSBC GH Fund - Super Insttutional Class (IS Dollar) LISS178.00 USS180.31
HEEC GH Fund — Inshtutional Class {Sinmp:nre Dollar Hedged) SGD111.45 SGDM02.51
HSEC GH Fund - Singapere Dollar Hedged Class SG0108.71 SG0100.61
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24 Reconciliation of Net Assets Attributable to the Unitholders of the Fund
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The NAY per these consolidated financial statements is indusive of subscriptions of US518 581,200 (30 April 2023:
US520,.526,133) and redemptions of US$12,499,633 (20 April 2023: US526,732,731) which were posted to the
Fund after the last Dealing NAV had been finalised, The table below reconciles the movement from the Dealing
MAV to the NAV per these consolidated financial statements, taking into account the aforementioned adjustments.

As al As at

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

USS000 UES000

MAV as calculated in accordance with the Prospectus (Dealing NAV) 2,136,454 2177447
Subscriptions not refiected in the Dealing BAY” 18,581 20,526
Redemplions not reflected in the Dealing NAV™ (12,500) (26,733)
Net Asset Value per these consolidated financial statements 2,142,535 2171.240

"On 30 Apeil 2024, the Trust received a subseription request for US518.581,200 (30 April 2023 US520,526,135) in respect of

participating units to be issued by the Trust on 3 May 2024 (30 Apeil 2023; 3 May 2023),

**On 30 April 2024, the Trust received a redemplion request for US512 458 853 (30 Apnl 2023: US$28,732,731) in respect of
redesmable particpating units which were redeemaed at the year end and paid by the Trust on 20 May 2024 (30 Apnl 2023: 19

May 2023).
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Security Description Holding  Market value % of total
USS'000  net assets

Investment Funds (30 April 2023: 98.63%)
AHL (Cayman) SPC Evolution USD Class A1 16,200,738 47,250 2.21%
AKO Global UCITS Fund Class A2 40,199 72973 3.41%
Alphadyne International Fund Ltd Class 5 A USD Series 1 45419 73,850 3.44%
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X-C-2 Series 03-2022 53,068 61,404 2 87%
BlackRack Strategic Equity Hedge Fund - Sub USD Jul 21 1,407 820 0.04%
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund Limited Class | Restristed USD 185,973 104,940 4.90%
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class | Restricted 62254 10,014 04T%
Brevan Heward Fund Ltd Class K Non-Restricted - GSY 15,630 1,780 0.08%
an Howard Fund Ltd Class KUS 281,010 42,073 1.96%
Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited Class F USD 265,793 26,248 1.23%
Brmmn Hmr.ud PT Fund Litd C‘!usﬂ F USD 286,287 27,270 1.2T%
‘Cerberus Intemational SPV Ltd - Class A N I 0.00%
Citadel Kensingten Global Strategies Fund Ltd 58,206 1189196 5 56%
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd - Class B Tranche G—ﬁ BR Series 201 7-05-01 441,028 80,645 3:?&%
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd CI Lig Acet 1 Tranche 22.5 Series 2023-05 3,538 288 0.02%
D.E. Shaw Composite Intemational Fund Ni GSY Halding 160 1 0.00%
D.E. Shaw Oeulus Intematicnal Fund L.P, ag7 180,283 B41%
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy Fund Ltd Class A Shares Restricted USD 0721 74,455 86,340 4.50%
Elliot International Ltd - Class B 82,965 138,666 BATY%
Ellict international Ltd - Class B 3528 7.770 0.36%
FGP Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd Class LP 54,154 55,378 3.05%
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Lid Cluss A-NR-R Saries 1 1.5.555 18,620 ﬂ.BE;’JE
GeldenTres Select Offshore Fund Lid Class A-NR-RZ Series 1 34,258 86,013 401%
Harbinger (Offishore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 1 lliquid 175 IC 0.00%
Harbinger (Offshore) Haldings Ltd - Class L - 2 lliquid 5 . 0.00%
Herkinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd- Class L - Sies 2 1 I 0.00%
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L- Sies 3 : - 0.00%
LMR Multi-Strategy Fund Limited Class D USD Resticted Ser 1 137,354 34,358 1.60%
MWW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD ‘2-99.9&) 15? 788 7.3T%
MW Eureka Fund Pic - Class USD 0721 4,707 1,487 0.07%
One William Street Capital Offshore Fund Ltd Class DD Initial Series 58,663 71,585 3.34%
Pinpoint China Fund Class A~ 1(4) 37,732 69.075 3.27%
Peint72 Capital Intemational Ltd Class At Series 1802 545,048 56,954 462%
Polymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ February 2022 16,280 17,567 0.82%
Redwosd Offishere Fund, Lid, - A 120 28 0.00%
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Portfolio of Investments
as at 30 April 2024 (Unaudited) (Continued)

Market
Security Description Holding value % of total
USS'000 et assels

Investment Funds (30 April 2023: 98.63%) (continued)

Rndwnad Offshore Fund, Ltd. - h.rgmunu Litigation Series 1 - 0.00%
Seulptor Overseas Fund Il Ltd Class B Prime Sedies 74 38,615 69,208 3.23%
SPT Capital Intemational Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 1,006 2 0.00%
SPT Capital Intemational Lid - Glass E - Special lnvestment Halding 5 .t 000%
Sm:baml:l ‘u"ﬂln nnd ll'.'llpq:-l:lrh.lnrl‘:.l Fultl:l Ltd Class ASHIB‘E lI 13,336 TN T 2.70%
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Lid Side Pocket A 3 0.00%
Symm TrendSpectrum Fund Ltd Class B USD Resfricted Shares 385, 000 38628 1.85%
Tﬁwhsbur'_t Irvestment Fund Lid Series B 1,813 60,428 2.82%
Third Peint Offshore Fund Ltd Class 1,000 4715 0.22%
Tweo Sigma Eclipse Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2 1,475 10,910 D 51%
Two Sigma Spectrum Gayman Fund Ltd - Class A2 17,718 9,928 4.20%
'IM:ndliHa CHfshore Fund i_TD 01 Jan 2021-GSY & a7 0.00%
Wuedhn& Offshere Fund LTD Class B TE} Ml 849 1128 0.058%
Woediine Offshere Fund LTD Class B (O} - NNI 2287 3664 0.17%
Woodiine Offshore Fund LTD Class B {0) NNI 39,621 63,496 2 96%
Woadline Oftshore Fund LTD Sub Class 21 2020 8710 9369  D.44%
Total Portfolio of Investments (30 April 2023: 92.63%) 2123008  99.4%%
-Dlhnt assets and i.d:nlrtms {30 April 3323 {1 .3?%}} 18,537 0.87%
Total net assets g,ug 535 m.m'

“Mo market valua iz shown for these securities as the value iz less than LISSE00.
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Investor Information
as at 30 April 2024 (Unaudited)

As at As at As at
Total net asset value per unit 30 April 2024 30 April 2023 30 April 2022
HSBC GH Fund = US Dollar Clazs USSSO# 'E? US-?AE& 3-3 U55456.30
HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class US$143.08 USS128.84 USS127.02
HSBC GH Fund = LS Dollar R Class L155191.33 Ussivz.m LIS5169.16
HSBC GH Fund — S Class (US Dollar) UIS$336.02 USS300.34 USS283.60
HSBC GH Fund — S Class (Eure Hedged) €240.45 €218.77 €218.91
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Sterling Hedged) GBP278.48 GBP250.12 GBP246.13
HSBC GH Fund — S Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) CHF129.46 CHF120.62 CHF12172
HEBC GH Fund — Eure Hedged Class €188.32 €174.00 €177.07
HSBC GH Fund — Euro Hedged R Class £154.84 €141.74 €142.70
HSBC GH Fund — Renminbi Hedged Class CNH2,008.27 CNH1,880.15 CNH1,887.52
HSBC GH Fund - Sterfing Hedged Class GEP229.28 GBP200.14 GBP208.28
HSBC GH Fund — Sterding Hedged R Class GBP179.09 GBP161.70 GBP1ED.16
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF157 63 CHF148.82 CHF15251
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Frane Hedged R Class CHF144 68 CHF135.47 CHF13752
HSBC GH Fund — AP Class (US Dllar) US$299.13 USS268 68 USS2%4.22
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (US Dallar) US5227 81 US3205.27 US520237
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Euro Hedged) €165.26 €151 60 €153.05
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) CHF160.40 CHF150.60 CHF153.30
HS.EC GH Iéund IH!WJIJmIi R GHH l_UE l}dlﬂ'} U$51 ?ﬂ 13 5515800 Ulﬁtfﬂ a5
HSBC GH Fund — Instiutional Rt Class (Sterling Hedged) GBP150.00 GBP135.19 GEP13357
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional R Class f&n‘h‘t Fl‘ﬂ'lt Hldﬂd.'l C‘HF‘I 23 ?‘E CHF118.63 CHF120.03
HSBC GH Fund — Instiutional R Class (Euro Hedged) €133.12 12156  Ei2242
HSBC GH Fund = Super institutional Class (U5 Dollar) LIS5178.00 US515247 US5156.44
HSBC GH Fund ~ Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar Hedged) * SGD111.45 SGD102.14 SGD101.04
HSBC GH Fund — Singapore Dollar Hedged Class" - SGD108.71 SGD100.31 SG0100.00

* The Instiutional Class (Singapors Dollar Hedged) launched on 31 January 20022,

" The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 29 Apdl 2022,
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Invester Information
as at 30 April 2024 (Unaudited) {continued)
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As at As at Az at
Total net asset value 30 April 2024 3BP|pIII 2ﬂ?3 30 April 2022
HSBG GH Fund - US Dollar Class USS244,185,100  USS251,376,804  LISS267,277,786
HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class US34,667,391 LIS$5,481,124 LISS8,424,031
HSBC GH Fund — US Dollar R Class USS117,967,138  USS100,211483  USS103,578.647
HSBC GH Fund - 5 Clazs (US Dollar) UE5184,163,335 US51891, 204,654 USH182 848 501
HSEC GH Fund — S Class (Euro Hedged) €23,561,692 €19,780,699 £16.737.947
HSBC GH Fund — 5 Class (Sterling Hsamad} GBP40 534 711 GBP44 859 882 GEP40 B27 1656
'HSBC GH Fund — 5 Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) CHF2,879.785 CHFZ,060,365 CHF1,999.886
HSBC GH Fund — Euro Hedged Class €8,321,497 €11,183,858 €11,961,088
HEBC GH Fund — Euro Ha-dgad R Class E7, 533,33‘3 €9,326,989 €6.811,083
'HSBC GH Fund - Renminbi Hedged Class CNH4,400,099  CNHETS7485  CHH13.081,020
HESBC GH Fund — Starilng Hadgad Class GBP7 797 878 GBFEHT 274 GBEP11, 3421&2
HSBC GH Fund - Stering Hedged R Class GBP164445017 GBP146,368573  GBP128.776.248
HEBC GH Fund — Swiss Frane Haﬁgadﬁhgg CHF2 ﬂ33,33‘2 CH FE.'IEBJEH CHFZ.SI&‘IEQ
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Frane Hedged R Class CHF1,080 102 CHFBE&EBZ CHE635 406
HSBC GH Fund - AP Class (US Dollar) USS33,451.465  USS30,639,786 US$32,536,378
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Cllss {US DDBI:I Uﬁ?ﬂﬂ 24-1 IJT'I USSEZE E?d &89 Uﬁm.ﬂ-?‘.m
'HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (Euro Hedged) © €51,281,008 €47,351,582 €99,563.206
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) CHF17,383.419 CHF17 289538 CHF22.470436
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (US Dallar) USSI53803632  US5142229202  US$152,070.762
'HSBC GH Fund ~ Institutional R Class (Sterling Hedged) GBP105314,200  GBP147414206  GBP123784263
HSBC GH Fl.lnd Institubonal R GIH-B (Swiss Franc I-ladga-d,‘.l GHF3-| ?Z? 613 GHFH 243,927 ﬂ-lm.?ﬂ?,ﬁ'll]
HSBC GH Fund - Instituional R Class (Euro Hedged) €146,784.810 €170,774,536 €146,475.914
HSBC GH Fund — Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) USS478248592  USS429.425041  US$S421,257.320
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class {Slr‘lgapl:lr& Dollar Hedged) * SGED10 952 818 SGD11, 683,813 SGOT 454 014
HSBC GH Fund — Singapore Dollar Hedged Class™ SGD1,905.101 SGD1,558,050 $GD1,000,000
* The Institutional Class (Singapere Dollar Hedged) launched en 31 January 2022,
** The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 29 April 2022,

Portfolio Classification As al Asat

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

% of Portfolio %% of Portficlio

Unlisted securities 100.00%, 100.00%

100.00%, 100, 0l
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Invester Information
as at 30 April 2024 (Unaudited) (continued)

Sector Allocation As at As at

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

Equiy Long/Sher 22.80% 19.60%

Macro 13.00% 12.50°%

E.\r.rnl i:lr'wrn 13.00% 16.90%

Credit 8.30% T.60%

Multi Strategy 23.20% 23.40%
Market Neutral 1?..10'?'.1 123]% :

Managed Futures ;o b

Cash and Equivalents 0.60%, 1.50%
100.00% ‘!ﬂﬂ_.;m;;_‘
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Summary of Significant Portfolio Changes for the year
ended 30 April 2024* (Unaudited)

Purchases
Cost

Description MNominal Uss'000
LMR Mutti-Strateqy Fund Linited Class D USD Restricted Ser 1 325,000 32,500
FGP Redwood Offshore Fund Lid Class LP 32,000 32,000
FGP Redwood Offshore Fund Lid Class LP 32154 32,000
Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited Class F USD 260,000 26,000
Third Point Cffshore Fund Lid Class 1,000 4,997
Coatue Offshore Fund Lid C1 Lig Acet 1 Tranche 22.5 Series 2023-05 3,538 354
Redwood Offshore Fund, Lid. - & 120 20
BlackReck Strategic Equity Hedge Fund Lirrited Class | Restricted LUSD 20 10
Sales

Proceeds
Description Nominal Uss5'000
Third Point Gffshore Fund Ltd C1 F-1.75 Series 1 135,935 66,871
MY Asian Oppodunities Unit Trust Class AR Units 51 Opt Out © Series 1 2,879 91,644
Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Lid Class B Interests-Restricted Series Aug2021 32,000 35417
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X2 Series 02-2022 13,291 33,000
Elernent Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class B Series 5 ) 19,243 31,832
Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Ofshore Fund Lid Class B Interests- Restricted Secies
Aug2021 20618 22,744
Pobymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ Febmary 2022 16,250 17,480
Polyrret Asia Cayrman Fund Ltd Class © Seties AJ Febwuary 2022 16,250 16,801
Pobymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ February 2022 16,250 16,753
Citadel Kensington Global Strategies Fund Lid f I oy 86817 16,381
Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Lid Clazs B Interests- Restricted Series
Aug2021 . . . 11,382 12,100
Sehonfeld Fundamental Equity Offehore Fund Lid Class B Imerests - Restricted Series
Apr2022 . 10,000 10,563
Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Interests - Restricted Sedes Apr2i22 10,000 10,286
D.E. Shew Oculus Intemational Fund LP. ) 1 8,837
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X-C-2 Seres 03-2022 76885 87M
Starboard Value and Opportunity Fund Ltd Class A Series 1 1574 6,275
Third Paint Structured Credit Opportunities Offshore Fund LP Class A Series 2 9o5 5,682
Ceatue offshore Fund Limited Class B 30,842 5,000
Exodus Parners International Fund Limited 3487 4,122
Elemant Capital Feader Fund Limited 2,381 4,062

* Significant portfiolio changes are defined as the value of purchases or sales of a security exceeding 1% of the net assets of the
Trust at the start of the year_ In any event, the 20 largest purchazes and the 20 largest sales must be shown,
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Performance Information
for the year ended 30 April 2024 (Unaudited)

Performance Overview

Year ended 2024 2023 022 2021 2020
HSBC GH Fund - US Dollar Class 10.96% 068%  097% 1581%  25¥%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 1164%  672%  047T% 080%  440%
HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class 11.06%  143%  184% 18.29%  226%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 11.64%  6.72%  047% 092%  440%
HSBC GH Fund - US Dollar R Class 11.23%  1.68%  187% 1674%  346%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 1M64%  6.72%  04T%  0.82%  440%
HSBC GH Fund — Euro Hedged Class B17% (15H%  055% 1402  (D33%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR TETSH  2.00%  (1.04)% (0.84)% (0.79)%
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class 0.24% (0B7)%  0BE% 1479%  064%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR TETW  200%  (1.04)% (084  (0.75%
HSBC GH Fund - Stering Hedged Class 063% (0.06)%  084% 1497%  097%
Benchmark 200% GEP 3M LIBOR 10.84% 522%  D41% 033%  1568%
HSBC GH Fund - Sterding Hedged R Class 10.75%  0.96%  180% 1502%  1.88%
Benchmark 200% GBP 3M LIBOR 10.84% 522%  041%  033%  158%
HSBC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged Class 597% (243)%  004% 1375% (0.77)%
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR 338%  0.62% (140% (147)% (145%
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged R Class B20% (140)%  075% 1472%  0.13%
Benchmark 200% CHF 3 LIBOR 338%  0.62%  (140)% (147)% (145%
HSBC GH Fund - Renminki Hedged Class BATY  (0.30)%  352% 1757 275%
Benchmark 200% Bank of China CNY Overnight Deposit Rate 066% 0.73%  0.72% 080% 153%
HSBC GH Fund - 5 USD Class 11.88%  230%  245% 17.38%  4.04%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 1.64%  6.78%  047%  092%  440%
HSEC GH Fund - S EUR Hedged Class 9.91% (006)%  156% 1547%  1.16%
Benchrnark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR TEAT%  0.57%  (1.04)% (0.84)% (0.79%
HSBC GH Fund - S GBP Hedged Class 11.34%  162%  236% 1652%  23%%
Benchmark 200% GEP 3M LIBOR 10.84%  566%  D41% 033%  1568%
HSBC GH Fund - AP Class (US Dollar} 11.35%  1.69%  211% 1858%  352%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 11.64%  6.72%  047%  092%  440%
HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2024 42
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Performance Information

for the year ended 30 April 2024 (Unaudited) {Continued)

Tear ended

HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (LIS Dollar}
Benchrnark 200% LISD 3M LIBOR

HEBEC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (US Dollar)
Banchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR

HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Eure Hedged)
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR

HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class { Swiss Franc Hedged)
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR

HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar Hedged) *
Benchmark 200% SGD 3M SIBOR

HSBC GH Fund - Insthational Class (SRerding)
Benchmark 2000 GBP 3 LIBOR

HSBC GH Fund - Insttutional R Class (Stering Hedged)
Benchmark 200% GBP 3M LIBOR

HSBC GH Fund — Super Institutional Class (US Dellar)
i )

HSBC GH Fund - S Class {Swiss Franc Hedged)
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR

HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc Hedged)
Benchrnark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR

HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class {Eure Hedged)
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR

HSBC l.":il-l Fund - Singapore Dollar Hedged Class"*
Benchrmark 200% SG0 3 SIEOR

* The Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar) launched on 30 November 2018, redeemed on 31 July 2019 and relaunched 31

January 2022
** The Institutional Class (Sterling) terminated on 31 March 2021.

“**The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 2% Apnl 2022

2024

10.98%

11.64%

11.47%
11.64%

9.01%
T.BMG
B.51%
3.38%

9.11%
7.59°%

NIA
NiA

10.95%
10.84%

11.62%

LIS

FIA¥%
338%

6.977%
3.38%

9.51%
FEMGE

2376
F.59%
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2023

143%
6.72%

1.94%
6.72%

(0.85)%
200%,

(1.76)%
0.62%

1.00%
3.30%

WA
MiA

1.21%
5.22%

1.94%
WA

(0.80)%
0.62%

(1.25)%
_0.62%

(046)%
2.00%

0.31%
3.50%

2022

1.68%
04T

211%
0.47%

0.76%
(1.04y%

0.55%
(1.401%

1.04%
0.14%

MNAA
hird,

1.87%
041%
2.36%

MiA

1.37%
(1.40)%

0.96%
(1.401%

1.22%
{1.04)%

2021

16.54%
082%

16.84%
0.92%

14.62%
{0.94)%

14.35%
(1.47)%

LA,
A,

13.84%
0.35%

16.18%
0.33%

18.88%
MIA

14.88%
{1.47)%

14.95%

15.22%
{0.94)%

A,
hliA

2020

328%
440%

3.72%
440%

041%
{0.78)%

{0.05)%
{145)%

A
hiA

1.68%
1.58%

21%%
1.58%

378%

0.72%
{1.45%

0.28%
(1.45)%

0.88%
(0.79%

WA
(Y

Past performance is not indicative of future performance. The performance data does not include commissions

and costs incurred on the issus and redemption of units.
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Information on HSBC Portfolio Selection Fund

HSBC Portfolio Selection Fund is an umbredla unit trust comprising the following sub-fund and classes (as at 30
April 2024);

HSBC GH Fund = US Dollar Class

HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dallar Class

HSBC GH Fund — S Classes (US Dallar, Euro, Steding and Swiss Franc)

HSBC GH Fund — Cumency Hedged Classes (Eurc, Sterling, Swiss Franc, Renminbi, Singapore Dollar)
HSBC GH Fund — AP Class (US Dallar)

HSBC GH Fund — R Classes (US Dellar, Sterling, Euro, Swiss Franc)

HEBC GH Fund - Institutional Classes (US Dollar, Euro, Swiss Franc and Singapore Dollar)

HEBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (US Ddllar, Euro, Swiss Franc, Sterling)

HEBC GH Fund = Super Institutional Classes (US Dollar)

collectively known as HSBC GH Fund

Unitholders should note that copies of the latest Financial Statements of the above Fund are available from
the Manager free of charge on request,
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HSBC GH
( )
( . (
) )
2,182,317,532.35 316,000
21,232,403.88 3,074
2,161,085,128.47 312,925
474,742.00
512.05 74,145
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100,000 1,907
100,000
100,000
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25
2021
- 0
(Melanie Torode)
HSBC
0
(Anthony Charles Corfield)
0
(Stephen James Rouxel)
1CAEW FSCI 0
(Jason Liddy)
. . 0
(Daniel de Lisle) 1CAEW
. 0
(Christopher Godfrey)
2018 HSBC
HSBC BNP] 0
(Carrie Bacon)

13
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HSBC

27,025

1,629

40 24,904

492
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22
38 59

23 103

30 UFJ
144.80
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HSBC

2023 12 31
2023 2022

32,070 4,644 17,904 2,592
11 4,148 601 3,108 450
12 73,805 10,687 75,243 10,895
13 1 0

110,024 15,931 96,255 13,938
14 56,246 8,144 51,568 7,467
15 22,804 3,302 21,867 3,166

79,050 11,446 73,435 10,633
17 158 23 158 23

30,816 4,462 22,662 3,281

30,974 4,485 22,820 3,304

110,024 15,931 96,255 13,938

2024 28
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HSBC

2023 12 31
2023 2022
272 39 82 12
272 39 82 12
102,392 14,826 92,852 13,445
(89,097) (12,901) (80, 889) (11,713)
13,295 1,925 11,963 1,732
(36) 5) 12 2
(2,785) (403)
13,531 1,959 9,272 1,343
11 (709) (103) (1,669) (242)
12,822 1,857 7,603 1,101
(1,860) (269) (1,914) Q17
(2,808) 407) (2,549) (369)
(4,668) (676) (4,463) (646)
8,154 1,181 3,140 455
(84) (12)
8,154 1,181 3,056 443
2022

154/227



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HSBC

2023 12 31
2023 2022

8,154 1,181 3,140 455
10 36 5 12) ©))
10 398 58 (18,930) (2,741)

10 5,615 813 20,226 2,929
10 72) (39) (82) 12)
10 (84) 12)

13,931 2,017 4,258 617

272 39 82 12

272 39 82 12

14,203 2,057 4,340 628

17,904 2,592 13,552 1,962

(36) ) 12 2

32,070 4,644 17,904 2,592
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HSBC
2023 12 31
2023 158 23 22,662 3,281 22,820 3,304
8,154 1,181 8,154 1,181
8,154 1,181 8,154 1,181
2023 12 31 158 23 30,816 4,462 30,974 4,485
2022 158 23 19,606 2,839 19,764 2,862
3,056 443 3,056 443
3,056 443 3,056 443
2022 12 31 158 23 22,662 3,281 22,820 3,304
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2023 2022

102,368 92,864

24 12)

102,392 92,852

(16,391) (19,391)

(1,006) (599)

(70,933) (60,143)

@2) 11

(745) (767)

(89,097) (80,889)

13,295 11,963

NAV
13
792,772 2022 784,507
15

HSBC
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- - 84

12 31 - 84
2012 12 13 2012 10
2013
10 2015 29 2015 10
2015
10
2F
2018 12 12
2018 10 2019
10
2022 0.44

2023 2022

8,154 3,140

10 2022 10 815 314
(815) (230)

- 84

2023 2022
2023 12 31 2023 2022

2023 2022

32,070 17,904
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2023 2022
8,154 3,140
36 12)
36 12)
1,438 (25,027)
(1,040) 6,097
398 (18,930)
937 (4,426)
4,678 24,652
5,615 20,226
72) (82)
- (84)
13,932 4,258

2023 2022
2,385 1,652
3,213 3,510
5,598 5,162
(1,450) (2,054)
4,148 3,108
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2023 2022

56,246 51,568
2023 2022

737 819

903 1,342

18,730 18,713

2,434 993

22,804 21,867

2,785,000 2023
2022
2023 2022

100,000 158 100,000 158
100,000 158 100,000 158
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2023 12 31 % %0
32,070 _ _ 32,070
1,862 2,272 14 4,148
57,558 15,937 310 73,805
91,490 18,209 324 110,023
2022 12 31 % 9
17,904 _ _ 17,904
2,042 1,066 _ 3,108
51,978 21,450 1,815 75,243
71,924 22,516 1,815 96,255
56,246 56,246 56,246
22,067 22,067 22,067
2023 12 31 78,313 78,313 78,313
51,568 51,568 51,568
21,048 21,048 21,048
2022 12 31

72,616 72,616 72,616
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
31 17
177 220
8 6
3 2
12 31 219 245
2023 12 31
97,740 6,022 1,550 527 105,839
(74,782) (1,383) (6) (268) (76,439)
22,958 4,639 1,544 259 29,400
2022 12 31
95,442 4,336 964 240 100,982
(74,216) (1,406) (41) (87) (75,750)
21,226 2,930 923 153 25,232
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2021
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45,326 21,577
(1,684) (988)
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3,078 2,385 2,435 1,652
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Doculign Envelope 10: CHZFBEE2-J80C-LA3T-B01C-BAEEDCIFEES

HEEC Management (Guernsey} Limited

Balance sheet at 31 December 2023
Registration No: 15988

2023 2022

oo LISE000 LISS'000
Assats
i e M o aned GFER L4 200 17,004
Trhe 5 oiwm wosnmhien ' 4,140 R
Prepesmanis and pocr 0 rcons 73805 TH.4]
Rrwastrmants n gubs dines L) 1 —
Total assets 110,024 [T
Lishilities anel equity
Limhilithm
Tibedis 350 S8 pusvil i b 50,248 51.568
e s, e lainac Rooims a%d ofher Rateites . 2B 2186
Todal abilitios 73,050 13,435
Exaity
Callad sp ahang capnal 168 158
Reqsncs 20T Wl 20818 e b
Todal squity a4 LA
Total labliities and equity 110,074 Sl S

The accompanying notos o0 pages 1310 22 form an integral part of thse financial statcments
These financial statcments on pages 9 to 22 were approved by the Boand of Dircctors on 28 March 2024 and signcd on its behalf by

P -
L'ihﬂ-u.u Faugenl Swn, (iddy
‘.‘;.LI ﬁm:n:'l- J'I--'I'I'il?:m'I -
Darecior Diractor

Rl

1751227



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Doculign Envelope 10: CHZFEEER2-1BC-LAFT-B01C-BAEEDCIHFEER

HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Financial statements

Income statement for the year ended 31 December 2023

Hrz 232

s LIS$000 LISS000

RO e 772 72
Nat intaredt incoms ard B2
oot oo GO e O 0T Wz i bl
[Fpm @0 COOT T D08 O 4 N v E.’H‘!I ﬂﬂ%
Hai bee income ¥ a5 11,963
mﬂw‘.m e | s b 4 w 12
Ches pionisens = [Fl T
Nui eparating i balore loan impaicmen charges snd ather eredit rigk provis 12,531 0372
- Lo imiperrrae] Maaes ncludeg decrasse sfiritrsadas] @ gl Pl gdeas LSt 11660
a1 operating incoma Lr 3 #6013
EH'M mEaam1rdbn'al s £ ll.ﬂ 118141
i T PR SO s {2,808} {2,545
Tetal pparating gepenees i,668) 54631
_Profit balore tay .64 RG]
i tottiilficmpendal L - bl
Profit lor 1 year 8,154 3055

Al aparations ate continung, Thave has biedn no comprabensive iNCom or expensa other than 1he poali for Uhe wear a5 shown sbove 2022
nill

Tha accompanyng notes on pages 13 1o 23 form an ntegml part of these financial simements.
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Doculign Envelope 10: CHZFEEER2-1BC-LAFT-B01C-BAEEDCIHFEER

HSBC Management [Guernsey) Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2023

02T 20z
il USS008 LUSS000
Cash Howry trgm gparating activities
_Profit bators tax B.164 140
Adjusiments for:
BahCmst s il e i prodil bebow i = a6 112
CANNGH M LDAIA NG RERAMY = 398 {18,950
g i Gparal rg habdinas - 5,616 20,2265
B e T i [Firil il
Vs comor il rascarvsc| sl | \a - {84
Nut cash genurated bom oporating sclidies 13831 758
Cash flows from lavesting activities
Erilgias 1poedaed m Ha
Had cash gensrated brom inwsating bethvities 272 2
Canh flgweg from Enamcing activitios
Dirwidemads. pued U - —
W1 ansh usad i fonancial astivities -
Hul ireenase in cash asd cash sguivalssits 14,203 £3a0
ICAsh i ik s an 8008 Brought Teraard 17,904 13,557
Efect of muchiigs (508 chirgid 5N caslh §rbE CHEY Sduiv 8rls 136} 12
Lash snd cash equivalents carried fonwvard T R 1T Bda

n
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Doculign Envelope 10: CHZFEEER2-1BC-LAFT-B01C-BAEEDCIHFEER

HSBEC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 December 2023

Called up Rotained
wharo capiial GAFEINGE Tatal pyuity
s USS000 USE000 US§000
11 dan #2023 158 2,662 a0
Prod 1l Tha ywar - 8,154 BIE4
Total eomprahasaive incarme for the year = 8,164 151
Dionionds 10 sharchekes s - - - -
A1 31 Doc 2023 158 30,410 10974
Al 1 Jun FEZ 154 15,60 19 THid
Pk n fo he e — 3066 3,056
Total prohesiing i Tar the year = 3058 3,056
Dendends 10 sharaholoss = = -
At 31 Do 2022 154 33687 72 820

Eguity iz whally attnbuisble to equty sharsholders of HEBC Management iGuernsey] Limited

12
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Doculign Envelope 10: CHZFEEER2-1BC-LAFT-B01C-BAEEDCIHFEER

HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Notes on the Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

The financial statemenits of the Entily have becn preparcd in accordance with the Guomsey Law as appicablc to companics using IFRSs as.
adopted by the EU, The principal accounting policies applicd in the propavetion of these financial statcmonts have boen conslstontly applicd to
all of the yoars presented, urlcss othonwisn sBicd

1. Basis of preparation
(a) Compllance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standarda

Tha financial sisamants of the Entay have bean prepared in accordance wih tha Guarnasy Lavw 59 appicable to companes ugng IFRS3 as
adapred by 1he ELL

Standards adopted during the year ended 31 December 2023

Thesa e no nav standands adoepted dunng the year anded 31 Decembar 2023 which hava matenal imgact on the Entity's financial statemens
(b} Future accounting developments

Minar ampndmaents to IFRSs

T IASHE has published a rumbes of rrenor amandmaents 10 IFRS Accounting standards that sre effectee fram 1 Jsnuany 2024 Entity, aspects
thiry winll htom am rsgrificent affect, whan adopted, aa the linsncal statemants of tha Entiy

(] Fargign curmencies

The functional currency of the Entity is US dallars, which is also the presoeationsl currcncy of the financial stmtermoms of the Entity

Transactions in lonegn currancds are record s at the rote of exchanoe on the date of the transscton, Assals and Eabdities danominated n
toraagn currencias are ranslated at tha rate of exchange ot tha balonce shaet data, except nonmonelary assels and labilities measured
hastorcal cost, which are ransliated usmg the rate of exchanpe at tha iniial ransaction date, Exchange dftefences are ncudad in other
gomprchensive ingome of in the income statement depending on whem the gain or loss on the underying #om. i recogniscd

Uniass olharwise specitied, all LSS symbols represent US dollars,

{d) Presentation of information

Al prmcurits have baen roundied bo the nearest thoussnd urisss sthennss siated

Financial Statements Pragaration

The fnancial S13tements prasent mhormatsn obout the Entity as a0 mncksdunl undenatng end not 8l (s group. Tha Encty is not regqusred 1o

peepara consoddated firancal statemant by virnes of tha exemption canfanred by Secoion 244 1) of tha Guernsey Law and par.dial of IFRS 10
"Consoidated linancial sLen wnis’,

(e} Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The propaation of linancal information requires the use of catimates and judgemants sbout Butura contd@liona In vicw af tha inhareng
uncarianes and the high level of subsctvity imvaboad in the recognition o ressuremant of itema, hahlighted a3 the ‘ertcal estmanes and
judgements’ in Boction 1.2 below, it s possible that the outcames in tho nest financial yoar could diffier from those on which mansgermnan’s
eafirnants s bascd. This could resil in matedally dilerent catimates and judgomants from thoso reachod by management for the purpases of
therse fenancial Matsments.

Managoment’s selection of the Entity’s accounting palicics that contasn critical extimates and judgements refiocts the matedaity of the toms 1o
which the: policics ang applicd and the high dogree of judgement and csSmation uncortinty invebied

(f) Going concern

The financu| statemanis are prepared on @ going concern bass, as the Dhrectors ana sehished that the Entity have the resources fo continue in
beuginess Tor the Torgseanble futuss, In making this bisesamenl. the Destions harse conaidersd 8 wide rnge of information rHdding 10 preson
and Tulure condlitans, inchedrg Tutue propecuons of profilaldty, cash Tows, coprial requiremens and capaal resources. Thasa considenitions
nchude streased Scenanas that rellecl unclrlamlees Trom the curenl geopolingsl and macroeconcmic climate, mcluding reng global inflationany
pfebdunes and e Rushio-Ukraing wil 3 widll as palenhal irmpacts trorm othie top and emenging risks, and the redsted impact on proltalulity,
dapitsd and licpachty,

13
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DoculSign Envelape 10: C2FREER-JBC4-LA3T-B01C-BAEEDCHFEESR

HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

_—

(@) Use of estimates and assumption about future eonditions

The pea paratan of financial intormaticn reguires the use of estrrates and assemptons about fyulune condibons

These cstimates and assumptons requscd management (o make udgements about tho camying value ysod inobtaining Mot Assct Valuo
{HANT which ang not neadily avalable from sources ather than the wndedying fund administrator, due to the tima log between the fmancial
statermants being prepaned and the release of tha finel NAY. These estimates and assumptions ara based on histoncal expenances and other
factors that are consdenad to be relevant. Actual results may differ from thess estimatas

Prowisions for lopal claims, scrvico warrantics and mate gocd obfigations arc mcasurcd at the present value of manapoment’s bost cstemate of
thia axpanditung reguired (o seftle the present cbligatan at the and of the repoming parod  Tha discount raze uwsed 1o datermine the present
valus 5 8 pre-taw rate that rellects cument market assessmants of the Sma value of money and the risks spacitic 1o tha lishiling, The ncreass o
the prowision due to the pessage of irre = recognised B3 Nivest axpenss

Trva Entity wwell et v roviesw whathar thosa ceLImMates that have Doon made [eprassnt & BCeurale reprosantation of the financial
doimatan plowded. Revisions 10 sccounbng estimates are recaghsed i the period n which the estimaes are revased and in ary future
panods afacted In the opnicn of mansgement, ail neoral and recuring sdustmants consdered necasaany for o far prasentation of the Enbty's
secowntng poleas that eontan cnniesl sstmates and judgerments reflests the matsnslity af the mems 1o whsth the pelicies sa appled and the
hagh diegrea of judgermen and astimaten wicarlanty imvohed,

1.2 Summary ot significant accounting policies

(a] Investmenta in subsidiaries

Tha Entaty clasaifies muastmants s anblias which it centrols as subsidnes. A the Ennty dees nat prapare consoldmed financial staternants,
gulisickareas are unconsolidaied,

Tha Entty’s snasimeants in subssRanies are statad a1 cost lass impsrment losses

{b) Employes compensation and benefits

Sham-based payments

The Entity enters frte both equéity-seiticd and cash-seatled sharc-bascd paymont arangomants with its cmployvees as comporsation for the
perorvision of thel scrices

Tho vestng poriod for these schomos may commencs belors tho legad grant date i the ermplaynes have starmod 1o randor sorices in respect of

tha avvard Bedors thee logal grant dato, whne thera is & shared understanding of the 1orms and corditions of the arrangernent. Exponses am
recagnised whon tha amplopon 51808 10 render service 10 which the mwvard rglscs

Cancalatiaons rasut roem Che falun 10 it & nonvesting conditon during i vsting pericd, ard e treated &8 on secalivation o1 vesting
recognisod immoediately in the mcome statomont. Faliure 1o moet a vesting condition by the ermployes B not treatod 8s a cancolaton, and the
anaunt of cxponse resagnised loe the mvard is adjustod to rafleet the number of mwards evpected 1o vost

Post-smployment banafit plans

HSBC group oparatas a number of pension schamas induding defined banefit, defined conmbubon and post-smployment benehit achemes.
Payrents 10 dofined contribution schomes e charged as on cvponge as the employees rendor sorvioe

{e] Tax

IFruy Lk Comprisies cunmen] Lax and defmad 18x. Incarm 1o is recogrased n ihe noomd slalement auwpl 16 the exlant that d relates 1o
|:1_ﬁ|h¢ recogniged in b cormprahansna income of dingctly in sguity, o which case the 1ax i recognised n the dama Sssmen 45 tha rolaed
Ftem appsars

Caurecrit tax ig the tax oxpocted to be payable on the teable profin for tho yoar and on any sdfustment to tas peyable Tn respect of provios yoars
Tha Entity provedes for patential current tax labifies that may anse on the baws of the armounts sxpecied 10 be paid 1o the ax authories

Caurrcrit tax i3 caleulatod bascd on 1y ratos and laws gnacted, o substantraly anactod, by the balanos shoeot date,
{d] Financlal instrumants measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables, Prepaymaents and acenied income

Trade and oiher receivaias are recogrised irdtally at fair valua and subsequantly measured at amoresed cost using the eltective intenast
method, loss provision for impairment. Assets classificd and measurcd st amortiscd cost arc monitored for any cepocted credit loss using the
simplificd approach

A provésion for impaimnent {8 established when hene s objective evidence that The Entty wall nof e abds fo collect a1 amounis dug peconding 1o
tne oaiging! tenma of the recevables. The amount of Tha provision is e ditteranca betwieen the assat’'s canfying value and the present vasue of
catmated fulune cash fiows, discounted a1 the originel effectiveg intorest mie. When a rade receivable s eneglicotable, it s weition off Boaingt
e receivakies and tha amaunt of tho ipss is roceginised in the incoma sistomont. Subsoquent reeoverics of amounis provisushy wiitten off
are eredited 1o the iResed statoment

A, prendsion for kool clairms, Sarice wairantas and make Good oblganions. re necognised when e Entity s & present hepal of constiuctivg
obligation &5 & iedult of past events, i & probable that an outliew af reasurecs will ba roguited to settlo the oblgation, and the Srmaunt cin be
reliably extmated Provisions aro na rocogrised for futuns oporating ossos. Whieo theee ane & ruiber of similar obligations, tha likaihood shat
an cutlic will e roquired in gomlement i detarmined by congiderng the class of obigations &s 8 whebt. A pravision is feoigniscd oven if the
ralihood of an outliaw with respect bo any one iterm included in the sama class of chligations might be srrall These prowvisons amn measuned 1
tha p vadua af rranag 's bast astimate af the axpendiune required to sattls 1he pressnt oblgaton at the end of tha repartng panad
Tha descount rate usad o determne tha presant vales 13 4 pré-lax rate that reflacts current market assessmants of the time waloe of money and
1Fad risks specile 1o the Ribdlity. ThE inoraise in e provsn dus 10 e pasabie of UME is recognised &S IMlares axpense.

Trade ard other payables, Accren’s ard other labdithes

Travde and o1her pinyabiles regresent abdtes Tor goods and servoes prowded 10 Uhe Entity by othed groun companies poor Lo e end of the
Tl yairr, which are wapiid, The amounnts are recognided intially a1 thes Tar walua and Subdequenily maaseied 81 amonised cosl ying fhe
QI MLGOS[ mathod,

14
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Aceruals and other inancizl Tablitias
The armoents ane ecogrised mitialy at fair value and subssguently measuned at amortised coat usng the effactive interest method
(e} Called up share capital

Friretind widlrumans miued and genedlly daddlied s egquily win thadoe 8 g coniractual obliphion 1o rangder chsh or oiher Tinarcal dasals.
It rrmntal costs diractly attributabie 1o Thie swe of dgquity IRSTUMaENTS ani Shdown ifpgquity &5 & diductaon fram the phoceeds, rmg ol ln

() Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash snd cash equivalonts inghede highly liguid investrments that are road®y canvartibde o known armounts of cash and which are subgoct 1o an
ingsgnificant rigk of change in walue. Such vestments are rocmally those with kess than three months” matuity from the date of scquisition

{g) Operating incame
Interest inComE and expanse

Imterest meame and cxponan for ol firancial retrumonts, cxcludirg thase classiticd as hold for rading or desagrancd a1 faie value, o
recognised in lntceest indome” amd Inlerast expanse’ in tha incama StALErRent Lsing the elfestin inneesl method,

Thig arfigctned antarest rate is the fate That eacthy discounts astimalod Tulure Cash MCaipls of payTments thiough tha axpected lile of the Tmancid
AT o, whited sppnaprate, a shorer pariad, 10 tha nat carmying amownil of the Sinancal assel or linancsad kability,

Irierest on cradnsrmpaned inancial aasa15 & recognised by appiving the alfective marest @io 10 the amonised cosl (La. gross camyng amoin
of the assal less sliowance for éxpaciad credil lotses 'ECL'N

Nonsinterest income and expense

Mot fee Income iz aarned from 3 daverse ronge of sanicas provided by e Entity to s customers. This |3 recognised in the accouniing peod
wian ha sarvices are rendared at an amount that retiects the consideraticn 10 which the Entity expects fo be entitled n axchange for fullikng
its performance obiigations to customers. The principles applicd to the revonan rocognition critora use the fee step medel in IFRS 18, Revenur
is detormingd bascd on the transaction price nogotisted with the customer, Invesiment managomont sonépes arc satisfiod ovor Bme as the
senvices oG provided and aec fypically basod upon & prrcentage of the valuc of the dicnt's asscts undor management, Ary foos colicotod in
advance arg deferred and recognesed as income over the penod in which sanvces are rendared

Performance foo revenucs will luctuato from poviod to poriod and enay not conelate with gencrad madoat changes, sines most of the feop s
deiuen by relatvae perfesrmance 1o the reepective bonchmark rathor than by absclute performaner. Performancs lod rovenucs ao genoratod on
ocmaln mEnagement contracts when podormance hurdics aco achioved Such foe rovenucs ane rocorded mn operating rovenues when the
contractusl parforrmance crtena have bean met and whien i peobable that s signihicant reversal af revene recognsed wil not oosud in future
repaming penods. Gren tha ungue natune of mach lee arangament, pedformanes fes conracts are evalupted on an indvidual basis 1o
datgsrmaha tha trning of revenus recogration  Perormance fess may anse fromm invesiment managemeant sEtrtieg that wem initally undaraken
iy B0 reporLng peniods.

It is cormmon for the Entity to widisa cartan HSEC affliated enttes to fulld cartan padotmance chligatons i its revenLe sgreamants
Genetally, the Entity is deamed o be the principal in these arangements, becausa the Entity contrcls the servcas before they are transtamed
Lo eusans. Such control 15 evadencad by (ha Ertay's prenbry resporsiadity 10 cusiomen, the abilily 1o negotiae the afliise proe and salect
anc direct 6liiliate senaoe pronidens, of & combmation of thass factors. Therelore, managemen fee revenues and the ralabed

afffate dairibulion, Servics and sthisary sxparnass are reporisd on & grond Do a4 1he Seraced o pronvidsd

Fos expanses pard {or tha distnbubon and provasion of servioes s recognesed o3 expenss as the serices ane provded

{h) Otfsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Firntgind assas and linancial labililes sr o741 and Lhe sl amouny & sepomed i b balance shial whin thing i3 @ legally anforceable fght 10
ofisal tha recognimed amdanits and thide & an intention 10 saila on a nol basis, of ralise the assal and jalla the habslity Simulansoudly

2. Interest income

2023 2022
USE000 55000
Brikarest intams —
vttt o res o e ol st Jremts Etr] [’
3. Net fee income
P03 oiEE
USS000 55000
Fund rmamagemand. sdrristrat on 1eos and tnates ey Rl lC) P BRd
Poromee lens il 1131
Tovial fma Bt CoMMa4Ion iNeoiTs 102 ¥ o ue2
TFhieJ Ty QI i fastes 103 G UleTLE 1 (18,591} (19,3811
S SORPT S30hE DERD 115 1Y A0 pirtes (1,006} {5
It inment avisny e [rofrak BEL 143
Paifomiice bns et 11
Fur mémagerrenl, sdmansiest on Iees st rusien lees [rant LEL:71]
Total fes and commshesion sapenses [E9,097} 10 BEg)
et les income 13395 11583
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The Emay recenss managemant, admmnisiraton and Lnusies (ege, nonmally based on a percemaga of the wndering Ner Assat Value [HAV) o
total comumdtmants of tha respactae funds. Manegement, administration and trustae feas are recognised on an aconials basis, The
managament, administration and tustes taes neceivalie at the year-end dataied in Nata 13, Fiduclary income from tha Entity's regulated

tadsciry Bctivities amount to §783. 772 2022 STed, 507
Return commissions paid to group undertakings

Thix Ety Bays, 5112 dideraliin, flurm EommEsens 10 group endartakings and cerLain approved thind parses wha imroduce subscribers 10
furids wader managarren. Redum commissions fall into wo categores. Frat a porton of the Placansent lae dehens applicablal and sacond as
Gngoing traler cormmission based on (he NAV of moves intreduced By wnins and which remain sasocaaied wih the paricular unit, Commssans
ond docounted 10 on &N SOCTUGES DOSIS nd e COMMISEans payabie &1 the yeor-end are detaibad in Note 15,

Investment advisory fees

The Enbity pavs investimant advisory fees 1o felow subsdary of HSEL Group (throwgh a fransfer pacing agreemaent] and third party managers

whare managamant has been defegated. Invesirmant advisory fees am accounted for on an acoruals basss

Performance fees

Lindes thie varous Management agrenbents with the undartying Tunds, Ta Enlity may be entited 104 periomancs fee. Tha Entity hos tha
obdny 10 shore any such Perlormancs 1863 wih a3300a1es and IMesIrent atvises 05 Sppropdione. Peoiniance Te&s are recognised when 1ha

g Lo resCEns Lha parformance Teé NCOMe B astabshsd

Wtrere i Seracd i raraferred 10 1w Cusiomdr bedone the cusiomer pays condaderalion, or baftre payment & duel, thase arrdaunts e mcuded
08 Socnusd incor in Mol 12, Whird tha Entity as an undcondiicnal rght 10 consiSaration For (N sanicad suppbid and pe ofmandg

obligationg dilivined, Thisde aenounts a6 intluded 85 et rdcervabies in Mot 11

4. Other operating income / (expense)

2023 20a2
LS5 o00 LIGS000
D pparstng roomss - -
Foepign mxchangs | ous| F;I_GJI_ 12
Year snded 31 Dae £36) 13
5. Employee compensation and benefits
Total employes compensation
2073 2082
USE 000 LIBS000
N pRye O pradto vl Bonel s 1860 1.814

Al i pcling on Behadd af the Entity pre paed by HEBC Bank Pl Guernsey Branch {GPE] On a monthly bases, GFB nyvoices the Ently for stadf
utilrsed n the Entity’s opemations, For the year endad 31 December 20323, GPE billed the Entity o otal of $1, 6855 567 (#1022 §1.914.116] for

saloriirs and banalils,
Average numbeer o persons empioyed by the Entity during the yeor

2033 072

No. b

COparatcns and Suppot 1 12

Fload Ciffice Adrninist-at oo - )

Yaar snded 31 Dae 1, 14
The avaraga number of persons amployed by the Entity during the year mcludes the Directors who are ¢rectly emploved by the Entity.

6. Auditors’ remuneration
2023 2002
LSS 000 LiS400d

&l fests dow stabtony aoog

Fovs soaimng 1 corent voas

]

Yoar minded 31 Doc

Bl

T3
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

7. Tax expense
Tax expense

Current tax
Lo Tesey Companaien s

= Fol cusraiit yea® =

= Apg s IMITIS i “wRpact of price vess =
e g 31 O —
Following tho passieg of the Incorme tax @ore 101 {Company ntermadiase Rangl (Amendment (Guemsoy) Ordinance 2012 on 13 Deoorribar
2002, with affect from 1 Janusry 2013 the Entity's ncome asieg, net of deductible exporges, froem specilic rogulated Tduciary businoss is
tawest ot the Entity niterrnediate rata of 10%. Subsequently on 79 July 2015, the incocne tax (2o 100 iCompany Intermediaie Ratc)
{amendment] (Guemseyl Ordinance 2015 [the "Amondmont’) was passed, oflcetive frorn 1 January 2015 The seopa of taxable buginess
actvibes, subpect to the Entty mtermediate rate of 10%, was extendad to schuds income from the sdmenisyaton of contrelled invastments
The Board of Direcioes comsndencd the casting revenye from the adminsstration of contralicd mvesiments 1o Be out of Sscope as the
Amendment, section 2E, included only prosision of administraiion sorices to controlled mvestments by unconnected thind partics.
Subsaguanily on 12 Decarrber 70718, the noomea tax Fars 10} {Campany Inarmadiate Rated Amendmant) [Guameey] Ordnance 20718 was
passed, effective from 1 January 2015 The scops of taxabls business acthatees. aubject to tha Entity miermediate rate of 10%., was sxtended
o ncleds income from the provson of rmvestment manapement ndvidual dient servces. The remainder of the Entity's income 5 taxed at the
cormplny standacd rate of 0%,

The efectwe Guarnsay corpomtion fax rate applying 1o the Entity was 0% (20323; 041 %)
Tax reconciliation
The tax charged 10 the Incoms Stabemant ooes not diftar 1o e ax axpenss that would apply it all profits kad baen 12xed at the Guernsay

=

Corporate tas rabe
b 2023
USS000 LISS 000
Pred § belers the #,154 3140
Extiemand o ot 0% 2022: 10 30 a14
Blan Liable fotmt %0 g E’ ﬂ
Income tan expens: = B
8. Dividends paid
2023 Mz
LIS$ por share USS000  USS pe shace LISS 000

Bhvidends destasnd on ordinary shares
Fina_anh inbern o witenn 'n reapeci of ihe cunens year = = - —

A totnl deadand for 7023 ot nil (2022: ndll was paid on the crdinary shara capital dunng the year anded 31 Decambar 2023.
9. Cash and cash equivalents

x2
LISS000 LISS'000
Amoants beld wit ot § 0.8 undarial s R 100804

Arpunts hald wath ather group undamakings are unsecured and repavabie on demand from opesating actvaties
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10. Reconciliation of profit before tax to Met cash flow

HEE 2022
USS000 LISE000
Profit balorg tax 8,154 2140
MNon-cath Ham inchaded in and loss
Ehrmwil o o cxzha o Gl loicrets B_I- 11
a6 112y
Change in operating assets
LN I prapui ] b STl Nt 1438 a2
Caange m Uade deal anher roctrabics 11,0800 B0
98 410930
Change in operating llabities = o
Crangs in sconus s and oo | abd it e 837 [T F
Caange in mads and other punabins 4678 pasm3
5,615 L
Entorost arndl dividends
Brlares] decanmed EI ﬂ
Tan paid for the yea - il
Nel gash flow generated irom cperaliog sclivities 13,332 2.358
11. Trade and other receivables
2022 2022
LISS000 LISS'000
A tits M e obe Qind Lincie TRk ngs 2,385 1857
Trada nece vablss 3213 310
Trads dnd athér recivillis peise Lo prvisian 5,698 5162
Enpaciel craad low: 114500 2064
A 31 Do 4,148 a8
Ampunts dus from other group undertsitngs am unsscured and repayable on demand
The: Entity epplics the IFRS 8 simplificd appmach to measuring cxpecicd orodit losscs which uses o Motme expeted loss alowange: for gl
tragic and pther mochvablcs
Thi koss allowwancas tor trade and othar recevables 4 a1 31 Decambed racondca 10 (ha opaning ss aSrwances U6 100iows:
023 2022
LSS000 LISS'000
At 1 dan 2,054 35
P if o A Suandd “eatoreed in r3a O lods S Tha v pac] 1688
Rl wrillen Sll dormg the yibd- i wirisl ocibie IHWJ 1101
Lougn 80 the x0T stabury et - =
At 31 Dae 1450 244
12. Prepayments and accrued income
2022 2022
LISE000 LISS'000
Hodge Fuads Mmagorienl Fooa - 1348
71 wita Erpaty Mlirisgeensit Fads 0,204 TI305
Tl T atale Winpsprracs Faas 3 1403
Faitrastiuctuns [hebt Macisgerant Fas 2 i
Parormiss sas 1] —
B Dec T1ETS Th e
13. Investments in subsidiaries
2023 2022
USE000 LSS 000
Errvmainent i suliso e 1 =
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Enterpst in
Equity
Country of Capital
ineorporation %1 Sharg Clags Mool shares.
mMIEFFﬂ{: Limvited ' Euuluq 100 mn 1551 1
- Partnarship Interust
PE Opges || Carey LP. " Gy Ussamn -
FE Oppa Il Carry LP. | Gy - Partnemhip Imlarest UGS =
FFF
1 ISAL iDusrnsssd GP POT | i Gty 100 Capinay LIS 1
1 Address Arnodd Mooss 51 wian's Avates SrPeter Part Guerssy, GYT 1WA
Tha subssthary sois a3 @ General Panner lor Guarnsey Lirmeted Pannershyps.
14. Trade and other payables
073 2082
LISS000 LIS D00
At thias 4 i Giceg ueuli b 56,280 51568

Asmounts dua to other group underabengs ara unsecurad, interest free and hive no haed done of repayments

15. Accruals, deferred income and other financial liabilities

2023 20E2

LiS5'000 LSS 000

Dalanad goodre I Bl
Agituis Eoir] 1,347
Srmnibs e o ot oo unden ol ngs 1!‘m A RRE]
it babilibes 2434 [EE]
At 31 Due 2604 PN T

AmsUnts due o oher groun undsratngs 2re unsacurad, non-niefest beanng and repavable on desnand

Ir:hucted within 2022 amounts owad 10 othes Group undertakngs s a provisian tor 52,755,000 for paymems b be made 1o invastors in HMG
managed Fesder Trusts o resadve an oparatanal matter in riation 1o cdetitutions, This was setted n 2023

16. Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

As ot 31 Decambaer 2073, thare ware no amounts subject 19 enlorcesble netting aranparnans (2022 Nl

17. Called up share capital

023 2
Mumber USE000 Murber LESA 000
158 o, aloATad and Fully s up
Oefirbity sha s of C1 aich 109,000 158 100,000 184
dus | Sannd 31 Dec 160,000 158 100,000 158

18. Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments and guarantees

Thera were no contingent labdities 9 inancsal guaramiee conrcts as al 31 Decembar 2023 20332 mill

The Entay has received notifcaton of & legsl clam rom an invesion in ralauion 1o 8 legacy sivesiment which the Entity manages on bahall of ihe
wwagsor, Thea matier is 81 an aafly stage. Based on the [acis cumantly known, il is nod gracticable 1o predict the resclution af this mates
mnchudng the Lming oF By posadle empact on ke Emily, which could be sondicant,

19. Management of financial risk

Al of sha Entity’s activities invelve 10 vanyng gegrees, the analysis, owaluation, accoptance and managemant of risks or combination of nsks
The most important types of nsk include financial ngk, which compnises credit risk, Igquidity risk and marke: nst The managemaent of fnancal
resic g consideration of profitabilty, cash flows and capital resources form & key elarmant in the Directors' sssessmant of the Entity a5 8 goeng
concEm:

Credit risk managament
Cradil rsk & the rsk of rindnod logs 1o customer of counterpamy af the Entity 0ds 10 maet & payrmenl cbligation uwider o conirct

Withirt shay cwdrill Trarnework of th HSBC Groug policy, tha Entity has on stablshod (5 mandgeement procirss encomgaising credit appiowals,
1 conrired of eposured, cridit policy dirgenon 19 tha busrmas, ind e manilanng and mponng of duposengs.
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The management of the Entity 15 responsibia for the quahity of its crads portiolios and folows 2 eredit procass mhving dekgated oppraval
authodities and cradit proceduras, the objective of which ks 1o dentity problerm expasuras n order (o acoslenata remedal action while bulding 2
portiolio of high quality sk asscis The Entity’s credit risk mting systoms and procossos difforentiate exposums in order to highlight thess with
grmater risk fectors and higher potontial soverity of loss. Ropular revicws are undoriaken 1o asscss and cwaluatn lovels of rsk conoontration

The risk anises from transactions with HSBC unsartakings. The management of credt is undartaken in comglianca with the Entity recharge
stratagy. The Entity opsrates within s and the credit risk exposures are revawad and managed by the sensor mansgemant of the Entity and
the HSBE. Group's Finance Exco. The mandmum crodit cxposuee of the Entity &5 Bmited to the carying value of the ducs from an HSBG Group
company and third party. Balancos ane prmarily with tho HSBE Growp and thind party and b low oredi risk,

Credfit risk 55 managed within the owarall fromaweark of HSBC poficy. with an establishad ngk enanperent (IOCESS SncOMPAsaIng credt
opprovals, tha contrel ef expesures BneleEng those 1o Borowens n Tnancal diticulny, eredit policy direction 10 busness unns ard the
monioneg and roporting of cvposures both on an fndiidual and portfolo basss, The Dircctors anc rosponsibls for tha qualty of erodit portictos
and follow & crodit procoss involing dolcgarcd approval authonties and oreditn proceduns, the obesetiva of which i3 1o buld ang masnrain risk
aBaats of high guality

Regulsr revdrams arg undortaken 1o assess and cualuste lovels of rsk concaniation, incloding thoas (o indnddial industry sectors and products
Credlin risk ia managed at a group level by business scetor, rather than in respoct of individunl undertakings and it i therefane not considored
appeopriate to disclose quanttatee data about cxpodurs o that risk

The Entay’s axposune 10 ook risk moralation 10 cash held wath gihee group entities relies 10 group undartakng s that ane whiollyawned
subgickanes ot HSEC Holdings pic, and are part of the Businass descrbed above. Such counterpanies hine na history of detault and have been
abée to meet thedr labilities as thay tall due, Oin this basis the Entity considers the amounts due to ba fully recoverable,

Thada are no mgnifcant concaniations of nsk o the Enity

The Entty’s axpodurs 1o risk arses mainly fnom third party and nteccompany (se recevablas. An emiparten measue af eredit nsk @ n the
againg of fees racanable &8 repartad balaw

Dun within 80 doys Due S0days-1yesr  Dus over 1 ywar Tatal
At 31 Dee 2023 LS50 LS5 000 USS 000 UEE 000
Tl el gl G anei GRS EAOH L= - F2070
Trishs v ot aoentiiea 1862 2372 14 4,148
Prepesmiants And potr a0 moom H& 'II\'_.'MT ne 71.‘;'“;
Hut axposure 21480 18,208 ErL] J0.083

Dum wachin 0 dews Duw Sdeys - 1 yom Thes oeen 1 year Tossl
Ar31 Do 2022 uss 000 P YSS 000 uSE000
Cagh anc cash 60 JWE BICS 17:50 — = 17,504
T 5% c10r “acatpbies PR 1068 = 3,108
Proparemenis and acar S0 Sative 51978 21450 LA=EL] 75,243
Bl itz il ] FrRaly 1815 a5, 255

Liquidity risk management
Liquadity risk iz the resk thst tha Entity does not have sufficient fmancial resowrces to msst obligatons as they fall dus or wall have access 1o
such resounces only a1 an gucesssee o051 The nsk anses from mismatches in the Sming of cash flows

The following is an analysis of undizceuntad cash flows pavable under vanous financial liabllites by remaining confractual maturitias at the
Balanca shest data:

Canitructaal

Carrying valye cashillows  OnDemand

LSS 000 USs 000 L6000

Torle 5o ot i paysh ss 46 ] a6
Bcrnafs. defeiren roome 89 other Babdses 23,067 F2DGT 22,087
it 31 D 2023 8313 TR 8313
Tinchis 50 G198 Pyl by 51.568 51.568 51.568
Aot igats, dedatien nooine a9 ofher Ratelites. PR 1008 21048
Ay 31 Dec 7033 TZ616 TEE1E TZB1G

Market risk management

harket nsk i the pisk of sdvarse Snancial impact on radng sctivities ansang frorm changes in marker parsmaters such ag interest rates, fctaign
exchange ralas, 833al picas, volalddes, comalations and credd sgreads,

Tha Entaty's olyectve @ 0o manage and cenbhol market rate sxpotures whie manidinng & markel profde consstent vith its nzk appatite,

Thi Emity manspes market fsk thoough risk Srmts sppemecd 21 the Rk Managomant Meoting snd sdopted by the Entity's Board. &n
Indepondent risk unit develops ek management policics and masiurcment techniquas, and rovicws Bmit ulilisation on a daily basis.
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Foraign exchange risk
Clurmency sensithvity

A5 % arengthening of the US Dollar againdt the fellowing curmencias 45 at 31 Dacenber 2023 woukd hava reduced pralits by the amouns
shewn below. A B % woakening waukd have had the equal but cppasito eifects 1o the amaunts shown bolow

Praft or Loss
] 2022
LISS 000 LS8 000
[T k1) 17
i1 sh Pownd 177 20
Swerhd [0 ] ]
i 3 - )
A1 31 Dee FIE] 745
Foraign exchangs dak
This Entity & axpased 10 currancy nak in respect of noomae and cash balances denominated in & curranty ¢3her than LS Dollar
Thir Entitv™s exposune is kept 10 an accopiabie lavel by managing ithe kel of non-US Dollar cash bakinces on a regular basss. The Ertisy’s
balance shea comprises balances hald in ddisrent currincies. AL the reporiing date the curmancy profile of 1he Endily balance sheat was
LS dollars Starding Eura Oahor Total
At 31 Des 2023 USE000 US5000 UES' 000 LEE000 USS'000
Tatal apaets 87,740 f022 1,550 57 106809
atal [ i t s w0 sy 74,1821 1,383 i£] iz68) 76,4331
Mol papogiiy 2008 L280 Ay F sl
U5 dotara Stevling Eurg Cribwr Tertal
A3 Dee 2022 154000 LSS'000 US$ 000 US§'000 wsgom
Tatul nusats 55 442 4336 964 240 100,982
Tarind [ (3 e ety (74218 11,408 [TH & {75, 750
il aspefii PN L) 2000 3 153 a2
20. Financial resources requirement
Thie table belkes: sats aut the calculation of Enancial reasource requYamMents pursuant 1o the freenmens undar the nenw Licengess (Capetal
Adequaty] Rules 2021
2023 2023
USS000 LISS 00K
ot o] OGRS eTIRTE 1HET
Mol asbeis alior a0 UBIenil, co lngon | kabdlics sod risks 45 k26 21 657
Create ol 35% Al Aupite] Evpeerituts poo C100,000 (S 100 S0 I1.§ﬂ fi]
_Net Surplus Financial Resources 42642 F0LEED
Mai cu—ent assens, bess koan o group company M 11.1&
Gnpe ol 10% Asnasl Auplited Exprercboute i £90,000 (455 12E58 CET4E 3
Mot Surplus Liguidisy ITA HLTTH

In addition, thore must be & mineum profossionsl ndemnity insurancg cower of E3000000 (or theod tmcs tolal movenoe, whichower is greator,
ke Axcess of wheh rmust nat excead 20% of tha tatal inaured

21. Related party transactions

ThE Entity’s related parties incude tha porent, Teliow subsickems, post-employmant benelil plons for the Entity"s employess, Ky Management
Pardannal, close tormily mamiers of Key Menagemen? Parsannel and eniiies which are contiolied or signficantly influsnosd by ey
hamagement Personnal o their closo lasly mambers

ta) Transactions with Directors and other Key Management Personnel

Ky Mansgamant Personnel an defingd as Lhose parsons haveg authoniy ard responsibifly Tor planning, deacting and coniralling tha acimies
of the Emity and includds mamBers of tha Board of Direciors, No ioans werd made 10 Kéy Management Parsonnad Tor the year anded 11
[acember 2023 (2022 nill, The tabéa balow provides the key management personnel compensation who are on HSBC Manaparment [Guemseyl
Lirritad payrall,

2022 2022
USE000 LIS 000
Shorm: b armpkoaves EBaratite 7] 535

Two of the koy managoment porsonncd ane not remuncrated by the Entity but instcad recoive their compensation from HSBC Global Assct

hamagomont Limftcd, the immodiate parent entity, Thero arm no athar transactions, other than focs paid to Diecctors of the Entity. beowoen the

Entity and Koy Managernent Porsonnel, which fall 1o be disciosnd under 15 24 "Relatod Party Dischosurncs” botwosn the Entity snd the Ecy
Parsonnel =
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HSBC Management (Guernsey} Limited

(b) Transactions with other related parties
Trangacisgng détdls below mciudé amaunts dee 1Frm HSRC Global Agset Management Limated

2023 2022
LISE000 LI55:000
Income statement
Dendend 1o 3 meholier = =
Trangacigns details beloe moiude amounts dee 1Trgm gther graup underakings
I3 g2
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Independent auditor®s report to the unitholders of HSBC GH Fund

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of HSBC GH Fund (the““trust””) and its subsidiary (together the
““Fund””) as at 30 April 2024, and of their consolidated financial performance for the year then
ended in accordance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” (““FRS 10277) and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

What we have audited

The Fund"s consolidated financial statements comprise:
the consolidated balance sheet as at 30 April 2024;
the consolidated statement of total return for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in net assets attributable to the unitholders of the
fund for the year then ended; and
the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a description of the
significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““I1SAs””). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (““IESBA Code””). We have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

The manager is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor®s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
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knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the manager for the consolidated financial statements

The manager is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102,
the requirements of Guernsey law, the provisions of the Trust Deed and for such internal control
as the manager determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the manager is responsible for assessing the
Fund®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the manager either intends
to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fund"s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the manager.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the manager®s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund"s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor®s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Fund to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the Fund audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

Use of this report

This independent auditor®s report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the
unitholders as a body in accordance with The Authorised Collective Investment Schemes (Class B)
Rules 2021, the Trust Deed and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown
or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers CI LLP
Chartered Accountants
Guernsey, Channel Islands
Date: 21 August 2024

The maintenance and integrity of the Fund®s website is the responsibility of the manager; the work
carried out by the auditor does not involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditor
accepts no responsibi lity for any changes that may have occurred to the financial statements since they
were initially presented on the website.

Legislation in Guernsey governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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Independent auditor®s report to the members of HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited (the““company””) as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting
Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the requirements of The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008, The
Regulation of Fiduciaries, Administration Businesses and Company Directors, etc (Bailiwick of
Guernsey) Law, 2020 and The Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2020.

What we have audited
The company"s financial statements comprise:
the Balance sheet as at 31 December 2023;
the Income statement for the year then ended;
the Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
the Statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““I1SAs””). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (““IESBA Code””). We have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the Annual Report and Financial Statements but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor”s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
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inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (1ASB), the requirements of Guernsey law and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company®s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company"s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor"s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report.
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However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going
concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Use of this report

This independent auditor®s report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the
members as a body in accordance with Section 262 of The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 and for no
other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save

where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Under The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 we are required to report to you if, inour opinion:

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit;

proper accounting records have not been kept; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records.
We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.
Furthermore, we have examined the Statement of Financial Resources set out on page 21. In our opinion the
financial resources requirement specified inRule 2.1(1)(b) of The Licensees (Capital Adequacy) Rules
2021 has been satisfied.

PricewaterhouseCoopers CI LLP
Chartered Accountants
Guernsey, Channel Islands

3 April 2024
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